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(U) OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL 

(U) Chartered by the NSA Director and by statute, the Office of the Inspector 
General conducts audits, investigations, inspections, and special studies. Its 
mission is to ensure the integrity, efficiency, and effectiveness of NSA operations, 
provide intelligence oversight, protect against fraud, waste, and mismanagement of 
resources by the Agency and its affiliates, and ensure that NSA activities comply 
with the law. The OIG also serves as an ombudsman, assisting NSA/CSS 
employees, civilian and military. 

(U) AUDITS 

(U) The audit function provides independent assessments of programs and 
organizations. Performance audits evaluate the effectiveness and efficiency of 
entities and programs and their internal controls. Financial audits determine the 
accuracy of the Agency's financial statements. All audits are conducted in 
accordance with standards established by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. 

(U) INVESTIGATIONS 

(U) The OIG administers a system for receiving complaints (including anonymous 
tips) about fraud, waste, and mismanagement. Investigations may be undertaken in 
response to those complaints, at the request of management, as the result of 
irregularities that surface during inspections and audits, or at the initiative of the 
Inspector General. 

(U) INTELLIGENCE OVERSIGHT 

(U) Intelligence oversight is designed to insure that Agency intelligence functions 
comply with federal law, executive orders, and DoD and NSA policies. The IO 
mission is grounded in Executive Order 12333, which establishes broad principles 
under which IC components must accomplish their missions. 

(U) FIELD INSPECTIONS 

(U) Inspections are organizational reviews that assess the effectiveness and 
efficiency of Agency components. The Field Inspections Division also partners 
with Inspectors General of the Service Cryptologic Elements and other IC entities 
to jointly inspect consolidated cryptologic facilities. 
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I. (U) SUMMARY 

(U/,'FOUO• On 19 Au ust 2013 the NSA/CSS Office of Inspector General (OJG) received an 
allegation tha 11-------....--~was falsifying her timesheets by arriving later and 
departing earlier t an state er t1mesheets. 

(U//FOUOy Analysis ofl hccess control records and timesheets from 9 August 
2012 to 9 August 2013 revealed that she routinely submitted false and inaccurate timesheets. In 
145 of the 198 days under analysi~ or 73% of the time,I ~!aimed more time on her 
timesheet than she was within acce\s control. She frequently wrote on her timesheets that she 
arrived at work earlier or departed work later than she actually ~id, and claimed personal lunch 
time as work time. ':. .. .. .. . 
(U/,'FOUOj Although I lclaim~d that the discrepanci~s between access control and 
her timesheets were due to errors and misgnderstandings, the OIQ found evidence to the 
contrary. The data showed thatl !claimed more time pn her timesheet than she was 
within access control 145 times. Meanwhil~,. there were zero occasions in which she claimed 
less time on her timesheet than she'was withii\ access control. Tne number of"errors" in her 
favor were so much higher than thos.e.not il;I her favor, that it is reasonable to conclude that she . ' . 
did it deliberately. This pattern reflects.an ih~entjonal effort to rec~ive pay for hours not worked. 

' ' ' ' . ' 
(U//FOUO~I lacted with reckless dis.reg_ard to whether !\er timesheets were true by 
estimating her entry times, filling out her timeshe,etS..in advance, an<il not annotating the time she 
departed for and returned from lunch. Her cl~ims'that she had supervisory approval to document 

.. " ' ' ' hour-long non-working luntl!es as work time w~re f\Ot\borne out by festimony. Furthennore, 
during a previous investigatioh\_the OIG advised I ~hat supervisors did not have such 
authority. · ·. ".. · ... 

.. ' ' ' 
(U//¥0' JO~ The preponderance of the ev.idence suppo'rts 't~e,conclusi~n that, during the period 
9 August 2012 through 9 August 2013,1 ]kno~ln~ly subm{tted false and inaccurate 
timesheets, for a total shortfall to the Governm~ht. of 65 hnuiif{approxlmately $2,300). Her 
actions violated NSA/CSS Personnel Managemel'lf l\1anual '(?Mfvt), CHapter 360, § l-3(a), §2-7 
(a); NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 362, §2-19(a); and NS~(CSS Plv1[\1, Chapter 366, §2-1 (K) and §2-
2(8). Additionally,! I also violated criminat ~fltutes .l.~ .. U .s.~. § I 001 and 18 u.s.c. 
§287. . .. : . . < · \ 

.. : .. ' ,, ' .. .. .. ' ' ,, , . 
(Uh'FOUQ.) A copy of the NSA/CSS OIG repoitwil} ~e forwaroe.d ta:'f'.rnployee Relations for 
information and appropriate action. A summary ofthe.finEiiqgs wHt.~i~'•be forwarded to the 
Associate Directorate for Security and Counterintelligence (ADS&ei}:~\: --~,,_ ________ _ 

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFtJ1J. tJ'PPlCbf.t; t!MJ tJliLJ' 
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II. (U) BACKGROUND 

l
-(b_ )_ (_3_) _ - - P-.-L-. _ 8_6 ___ 3_6.,.1 

_ (b) (6) 

. ,''. ~ ............ .. 
(U) Intr~duction ·. · •. · · 

l~tered on duty V.:nh NSA ~,;I 

(U/,~FOUO) On 28 May 200~, the OIG substantiated an allegation that! jhad engaged 
in timecard fraud from 31 May 2007 through 29 May 2008. Analysis of her timesheets and 
access control records, in that case, showed that she had worked less than she claimed by 
arriving at work later and leaving work earlier than she indicated on her timecard. There were 
also 68 occasions whenl iwas out of the office at midday for more than the allowable 
30 minute lunch period. The total shortfall to the government was 359 hours (approximately 
$8,800). 

(U) Applicable Authorities 

(U) See Appendix A for the full citations. 

- (U) 18 U.S.C. §287 

- (U) 18 U.S.C. §1001 

- (U) NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 360, § 1-3(a) and §2-7 (a) 

- (U) NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 362, §2-19(a) 

- (U) NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 366, §2-1 (K) and §2-2(8) 

UNCLASSIFIED>S'F6ll 91r;:Y,.~ iii i,cs« Q.~CL Y 
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III. (U) FINDINGS 

(U/JPOUO,ALLEGATION: During the period of9 August 2012 through 9 August 2013, did 
j lknowingly submit false and inaccurate timesheets, for a total shortfall to the 
Government ofifS hour.s. in violation of NSAICSS Personnel Management Manual (PMM), 
Chapter 360, §J-3(a), §2:7 (a/;NSAl_f;SS PMM, Chapter 362, §2-19(a); NSAICSS PMM, 
Chapter 366, §2-l(K) and §2-2(B); 18 l.J.S.C..§1001; and 18 US.C. §287? ...... __________ ..... 
(U//FOUOJ CONCLUSION: Substantiated. (b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 

(b) ( 6) 

, :-f! ,, 
(U) Documentary Evidence .. :{:;,: :: 

, ,~ I , • • 
t I~ / I I I 

, , ,,', I , ' ' ' 
I ,,'1 f I t t I 

(U//FOU01 Timesbeets and Access Con.tfo,~ ~ecor~ comparis\'.m 
I I II# I f I I I I 

I ( I I ' ' 

(U/,'FOU01 The OIG compared(· / .' : lacce.ss:control records and timesheets for 
9 August 2012 through 9 Auiust 2~13 ({\ppendix B).: The comparison shows that in 145 of the 
1 98 days under analysis, or 13 % .ot the,tiq1e, )aimed more time on her ti me sheet 
than she was within access con.ttol. 0~ no occasion did _____ laim less time on her 
timesheet than she was· withj.n'~cceiic9ntrol. In total,:the OIG comparison reflects 65 hours 
claimed byj tJ'Ycit she qid Obt work. 1 

: 

(U/ ~~tt,e~ ,_.::· 
#., .. .,. I I 

I( 1j0u0;1 / j~;.;~ad;ctteo:s.from thedconflrin,.the dates and durations of 
appo.iotfl)ents. l _ _: : jwas creditect IQ.5. bo~rs foF ppointments andt:Jiated 

travel: j jwas_credi,~ an additiq~a_l -1: ?~ ~?itrs for-picJc~P:~~1_delivery o 
materials. • : · :· · · · · - - .. . . ·. · - : \ ·.. ·. 

(U/i<FOUO~ Calend~·~nd,Emails . - . ...... 7 (b) <6 > I 
(U//fOUO:,l _____ wrovided the OIG a copy ofhef.personal calendar (dated January 2013-
August 2013), electroni~· records of scheduled meetings, and relevant emails. After reviewing all 
of the materials,I jwas credited 2.5 hours for~ work-related meeting outside access 
control and a supervisor-approved early departure. 

1 (U//FOUO) The OIG arrived at 65 hours after creditingl Vor work-related and approved 
absences. ----

UNCLASSIFIED/fF.(;)RQ.BF.J~!1l,rssQ.A~Y 
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(U/ffC,UO) OIG Transcript (Appendix C) 

(U/,'FOUO,-On 19 February 2009.i lwas interviewed by an OIG investigator in 
connection with an allegation thatj lhad engaged in timecard fraud between 31 May 
2007 and 29 May 2008. j jclairn_e~ that her then-supervisor, ! ~ 
allowed her to take an hour for lu'n~h, even tl)o.ugh she knew it was only._s_u_p_p-os-e""ldi'"'t-~.,.b-e-a""'h-a•tt"'an 

hour. Following is an excerpt from 't~e transcr.ipt. 
2 

·, . . . 
' \ ' . 

Investigator: You' re probably aware tha't.'she doesn't have the authority to do that. 
Okay? Nobody has 'the auth~_rity for, um, federal government: we're only 
given a half hour. And; ~hat WA need to do then if we're going to take 
more than that is we sign ·ol!t on ·t'be timesheet. You know? Say you 
worked 7:30 ' til 11 :30, and th.en an,4 sign out, mark no lunch, ~nd then 
come back in when you actually, cot't'le in - If it's I :30 or what~ver and put 
down your ending time." · '\. 

1 
' 

.. (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

____ _,j _ I_ ~-asn't aware of that. · · .. \ .:r,_ _________ _. 
.. \.: •,' 

Investigator: Oh? . · '/~: 
... ........ ,: :;' .. ' .. ,::) 

.. ___ __.t · My new·bas-s·lfa-s·made me aware-of t}lat: :·· . . .,_ ________ _ 
,· . , (b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 

(b) ( 6) 

, ..... /~:::,;;I;~ 
---.. ✓--- -, - ....... ,;, (U) Testimonial Evidence ...... ___ , .. , 

.... - ;,•'" -· , .... , ' .... , ,,, . 
(U//FOU~ ... I ___ ___. , , .. 

. . / : : . . . . , , , , /; .. 
(U//FOUO~ .. j ----, ... :,""''-jwas intc;rv

0

is:wed ov-i8 February and 3 June 2014, and provided 
the fol lowing sworn testimony. · · · . ·. •, ··,' · 

.. ,, .. "', , , 
, . 

primary responsibility was to 

L.----.l-r---~.;;;.1;.;;..not ave a typ1ca wor sc e u e. e I no ave any se hours. 
er supervisor,,..._ ___ __, allowed her to come in at 3 or 4 a.m. to work on spreadsheets. 

Sometimes, she worked_ 1 ·I or 12 hour days because she could not get her job done in 8. 

(U//t'OU9-)j jclaimed to record her time on her timesheet daily. When she arrived at 
work in the morning, she opened her timesheet and entered the time she arrived. At first she 
stated that she did not know if she rounded her arrival time. Later, she stated that if she knew 
she had come through the gate earlier than it stated on the clock in her office (i.e. if she had to 
stop and get the key on her way), she estimated when she came through the gate. 

2 (U/ /~) Appendix C, Case No. IV-08-0080 Transcript, 19 February 2009, pages 4-5. 

UNCLASSIFIEDi5't¥Hl 8T:t'}€hfl: E:l8E 9,.·,,,,r1sy 
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(U//FOUO)I l~knowledged~hat she made;:orrors on her timesheets as a result of 
sometimes filling them otft in advance. bn occasion, ~tiei~stimated what her hours would be for 
the pay period and then·~p-ected it late~ She must h~v.~·.f'~t.gotten to make the correction before 
she submitted her timesl'k~t for approvaj;: She was al~o·.confus.ed about when she should mark 
"no lunch" on her tin1esheet. :: :: :; ·. ·. · ·: • 

I I I I I " 

.::: :::a I: I I \', 
(U/)FOUO) .. l ___ .,./-.l~ormally ate l~~ch at her d~k ()r gr.abb~<'.labite to eat in the cafeteria. 
She went out for lunc~

1
'~e~ery now and;t~en." Wheri;going o~t,! ·, !used to write the 

time she departed for Junch and returne~ trom lunch:{m her ti~sheet,'but discontinued that 
practice whenl ,,: : : !told her she d\d not hav.~ to dq it. She subsequently just wrote her 
"clock in and clock 9'ut!' qmes at !~e be~i~ing and;end oflhe day. I !admitted that 
she counted lunch ti.fue in·excess oflhe allowable 30:minut'.es as w.ork time. 

;: : : : : :-: -- ~ ---; : '. \ 

(U//fi'OUOJI ; : : lsupervisor,;!; : · : : ltotd t~e. entire•office that an hour lunch was 
permitted as long ~s "we oidn't do it every aay co11slste·nlty.~' I !clarified the 
statement withl ; · ; lwho.elab~~.at~~ that4"5:loog.a.s.s.h~.c!i9_n_o_f_t~~-~P .... o_ur_e_v_e_.r_d_a....._ ____ .., 
fivedaysinaro1,1qvas;allowed. : : :: : : ·.. (b) (3 ) _ P . L . 86_ 36 

I : : : : : I I : t 

(U//-FOUO) Wh~n asked if she recalle:d :fron; her pr¢vious IG iime and attenda, , investigation 
the direction sh~ received regarding hinch,J : : !said tbat she was n~t;si'.tpposed to take 
an hour for lunch. However, everyone was doing it in her office and she,a~timed that her 
supervisor wowld nqt ha~ permitted it if it'.-was not:allowed. Upon h~rjng~·portioo of the 010 
transcript rea~· aloud, in which · · was tofd that superyi~pis',ao, riot' have t~ authority to 
permit employees to take an hour for luhch~ · tate9:,tl'l~t she' di,d not rem~mber the 
conversation: · ' · · ', ' · ' · , : , ',, 

,., ,' 

(U/,'FOUO)I ldid not recall :wh~lier! , ·, ~, , -~p~91fied.~hether she had to take 
leave to m~ke up the time from lunch. She i~ught_ she likely ha4 inquired withi I 
about it, but did not specifically remember.: qert,ainly ifl : ,ihad told her that she had 
to make up the time, she:would not have ta1'el)-~n ho~for lunch. ·. : 

f I I I t t 

I • t # 1, 

(U/,'f'OU,O) When she w~nt out,1 , , ', · Jw~ 'frequently stOP,~d outside by co-workers to 
discuss work-related matters. This u~~ally }}appened on her way,10',or from her car along the 
sidewalk descending to or from! II : !estimated.that she was stopped by co-
workers about 15 times Qver the ear. The 'conversations whieh I · 
usually revolved around 
I !only recalle~. "l"""'o .. ne ...... sp_e __ c~1 ,I'""• !""""'co""'n""'v-~-r-sa"l't-io'""n-, --w-,t~a--co ___ w_o_r,,..e-, r-, -o.,.-al""o-u""!t""l!'"m""""""m-u""!t-es-in---

duration. She could not:remember,the name~ of the other individuals.she had spoken with but 
thought it could be "anybne in~" I !nrovided the nam~s of six individuals with 
whom she may have co~versed. · .. 

3 (U / /POUO) The OIG sp?ke with three of the individuals with whomj jclaimed to have had 
work-related conversatior:5 in the parking lot. None of the three recollected any lunch-time 
conversations with j In the parking lot. 

UNCLASSJFJEDIIFOR 01'7')0)11: D3E ONt:1 
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(U//rt)U~I 1was not able to recollect the dates she had had work-related 
conversations in the parking lot. She concluded that any lunch breaks she took that exceeded an 
hour must have be~n because she "got stuck that day." She may have had a work-related 
conversation, or hitd to wait for traffic, or find a place to park. When she went to lunch alone, 
she always used a hearby drive-through and brought food back. These trips never took longer 
than an hour. · 

(U//f"OUQ) Altern~tively, some of her lunch breaks exceeded an hour because she went to pick 
up lunch for the office. Her supervisor was well aware that it took a long time to bring back food 
for everyone. To determine what dates she had brought food back she "asked around." 

' 

took her out of the office to build in s without 
ntto 

~~--.---~-.---.-----------,-.- .. · -... -..,.---.... ---.... - had. oo pf{i9(a1 :t~<lv,..e_l _o_r _T_D_Y _____ _ 
during the period. :: .. , (b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 

U//t-OUQo FroiJ :· II lw~s .assigne9:to:tP"'h_e,._· ~ -:,..-:_-.-____ ... r,...--...... ~-~~Jt_h_oµgh.she-dicfdthe.-.nftqr~ty _Qf.~r-wo~~ .tor t_li.. . . . . . . rbrp her-~ffice in 
..._ _ _... s e periodi~al-ly .},_a~ to got f<;i re~~Lv.:t;. ass1gn_ments a_ pie up and drop off 

materials. The buitaing, wtiose·addre~s sl:ie could ~c.ir-rec.a_ll, l~~ked "swipe" access. Dui:ing a 
particularly intense:week,! f visit~d..alm_o_st dai!Y:· 1---, !ha,ci difficulty . ·. 
estimating how m~~y-tirne; sh~o~ h~w lon&.'the:se--visits l~s~~: 'At tht:~ime, she notifi~ 

I fvllen"she went tcL..Jmd emailed-her when she returrfed-. -1:lbwever, .. 
~.-----~told ~r she d~d not retain c?~i~•~j these emails ~d! , - !couid-liQt_~f}~ _· · .. 
them m her OutlooR. "sent" items. . -. · . . :· : , · • • B 

., ••• ' • .,._ _____ • (b) (6 ) 

(U//t-OUQ.) Althou~h she was IJ~{lble to remerrber the d~te,I I Lattended training at ,., 
FANX in s~pport ofthel I :fhe bu~ was.delayed ~d.she ~ili.~d fo~.'1.5 hours with ~I'~hef 
co-worker. :: . . , . : : ; ' ,' ,,' ,' ,",, .' -:=::,' 
(U/fFQ' IQ) On I 5 ipril 2013.!,......· --, - ·- .. ,·brought in.foo~.§.1.lpplies tl1~t sae_ k=;a-~urchased the 
previous evening f~- an office fu~ctiqni I ; ,}ippr9-ve~[: • : : =·· ', ,' !use of work time 
to drop off the suppj1es. 5 

: : : ; : : .: • -: • • • , ,_,,, 
I t I I I " j ~ , .,. , , I I 

.---..u .. ----,had sev~rai dppo'.inttp.efltj'.:..:,i·i1o;~r;0°~g~·out the year. The 
o h urs.: a~o ex I ined t~at durin one session, she 

round-trip. ---.-. ___ ___. . 
:: 

I I I I II 

I I I I r I II 

I I f I I II 

'• I 
11 

I I I II 

I 11 f I I II I I 

4 (U/~01:JQ) The 0~ confirmed a s~~tHd c;i~ta'y 00°19 July 2013 for which j jwas credited 
1.75 hours. •: : .: ; : ,' ,;· . · · ; . _._ ___ _. 

5 (U / tpOhl~ On 2 April 2014, the O)~.'vetiti~d via email that! . · ' . jhad approved the use of 
duty time to drop off:~upplies. j ; ;•; ·'.·") was credite?_.5 htmrs. 

', ,t, ,, .,, , -
', .,,,,,", 
~ .,,•~ , ... -
i UNCLAS~JFfEJ>;$f?8'R OCFJ£lii£ PSE fJi'lM.¥ 

(b) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 ) 
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could not be located. The books were later found and she went to pick them up the following 
day. She returned the books later, on two sep.arate occasions, at the end of her workday. 

(U/,'FOU?' I I\Y~~ "shocked" by the allegation. She thought she was keeping 
accurate time. She could not explain the discrepl}Qcies upon entry and exit time, nor could she 
explain why the discrepancies were in her favor. She veliemently-denieg _intentionally 
manipulating the times in her favor. She was not trying to take advantage. - - - - - ----------­

(U,','FOUO,._l __ ___,Po--_ _. 

.. : ...... 1~. 

(b) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

(U/,'foOUO~ On 5 March 2'0J 4 and 6 June 20 14J _ . : tG~,{~f ·H~;:;: I 
~, .;;;.;.:~~;;;....;;;.:.:~~~.:..::.;~._;..;;.:.~;;..;;.;=..::.;:--------. -. --:""l-w-. .;.~S.;.._t,;.1'. ~Je!)'.V!~~: ~n~ provided 

the following sworn testimony: .. '.. · ~ · · ·· ·· ,, ·· , · , · :, .. ...... , :,,,'' , .... ,': ,,'' ,,',' .. ,' : : : 

=
nJuly2011 .· .. ··· _ .. ·· .. ·· .,:.:· /' ,.: :: 1 .' ; ' 

has been.__ __ ....rup,erv"iffeor and.rater ,sincetnen:· D,µrin~'the.1t~~ ~riod under 
, . gust 2012 through 9·August_2q1~:I J sfgb,~I ·:

1 
, • : fomesheets . ., ., , , "'., " .. , , , , '' , : , , , :!, , : I 

(U/i'FOU01 as resp.oos1ble f~i ihe , . : : 
considered . · . , so 1 v ~e orrtter an r~ted ~er ,as a 3 .2 or 

. on a sea e o 5 .. . ~------11.... _______ _.llcit! --. ---. -. J advi~d.l~er .that she ~ 
would have to "step·it.up' . , i ~?,'~k_;is_,nqi ~ei: ~tior~~i~egets-it - - (b ) (6) 

done. Shehasa lotonher:pateat. ome." _.:· ::, •. ·. •: ,". ·:.:-, : , : : 
, ,,. .. .. # .. , #, I I # ' .. \ .. # I \ I I If I I I I I 

, " # ,. # , I , , .. \ • \ I I I 

(Uh'FOUO' Whe_nl · .. !fir~t ~~e to th~·o,rganiz'a~on·;J,:\ ·. 
1

; lsent;hei- daily emails 
noting the tiipe ihat she ~rtived .. Thfs··~as an artangement (h~t ·• ·. , I bad ~ork~d out with 
her previous supervisor: Howevei:;l ldid not St:e t1ie vaJue ih lt. · The:time that 

I !stat~«t'that she an;i-v.ed did'norc.6~spond w1th the' thne•~~m.P:.o.n the einaf.J; the 
email mi ht arrive as much JtS,30 to 45 i;ni11ute~ a~id. she. ~iv~d. : : 

· was unconqe_med with tJle, discrepaney ~d,alt~ibuted it: t9:\he-!1{t:ie: it t:ook: 
'l====~·-·o tog in {l~~ get syste!11~-teady. I 

2 

1-aJso_never·~-~c.h,o,cl µp ~he t\mes that 
reportc;d' she came to_w,ork with what she put.qn J.~c:titnesh~t.,·.st\e h\\d no reason 

L.to-q-ue_s_t-,o-n ...... ....:._..;..._and was !]iore•intere~te_d ,in her perfotm:ari¥~ ~s 1o.w-~1 I 
was doin her j<?b~ tlid n<?~ monitor.her-comipss and got~~· Jn'i~•Fall of 2011 , 
.__ ___ ...,.i,,;;ins;.;.;;.;tr;.;.uctt:! . , · o discon~ntte sending "the-emaijs.~~-~.- did not 
recall _____ ever sending emai s upon h~r tlepartttre. _-SJ.ie· did h~t-r~.a!f!. -..e_s_o_f_th_e ______ _ 
emails. 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

(U//FOUO' Overall·, was nnt,t:M~ern·ec.f abou"t[ . )iiin-J-~i;id attendance. 
She never got th~ lmpression that.__ ___ __. as trying to '\v_oJk-tnt!· s"ystem'~ and she had 
ample leave ayailable should she need it. Once, I .. •··"I noted tha( lhad put 
the wrong d!lY on her timesheet as leave (i.e_. _she·ptit that she was on leave on a jhursday when it 
was actua,Uy a Tuesday), but that c9uld happen to anyone, particularly if you ar~ not filling o.ut 
your timesheet daily. I I also never noticed any discrepancies between the time that 
[ !arrived or departed and what she wrote on her timesheet. I I worked a 

UNCLASSIFIED/n:9ll O'1.F?F,.'f€J,~l, ElSli 01\.~J< 
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. 
later sl)ift than I I so she would not have observed whenl _____ _.iarrived for the 
day. There was nothiRg a'n-omiilous about the afternoons either. 

I I ., "' 

(U//Po'yoi Hypically w~rke:d-a P_530 to 1430 or 1500 shift. Occasionally, when her 
I j , lcame to work as eaFl~_~s 0330. I ; ~ermitted 
I Ito come irt.'l?arlier than her identified start time when this ocourred. She also 
frequently left early 'on th.ese days so that __________________ _, As a result 
of working a short shift one day, she sometimes worked 11 or 12 hours th¢ next day. 
I !was on ~.wof~ schedule (A ws 4) that accommodated this variati9n. The long days 
were n~ces.sary primarily bl?causel lhad to "catch up" on her W:.ork from the hours she 

missed.',.\ ·. \·. , ~ J (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

(U/fFOU~ W.hen time and ~ttendance W';is discussed in staff meetin s, the <;os:1,'9ersation usually 
revolved arourid making sur~'-timesheets were submitted on time. · ,::•: 'Jso recalled 
advising her't~mployees to'•filL-put their timesheets daily. She did not S;-") 1Jµt wr\tten business 
rules for timesheets. The o'{lly'.written gui~ance that went out to th~ ~erJtfo'rce co:ncemed 
adhering to the'c,>fl-1 ce core 11.ouf?• She doe,s not know how freq~en.tl-vl I lilied out her 
timesheet. It is lu!r·~mploye~s'·.~esponsibility to keep track Q~th.cir titne'ar(d:attenaance; she does 
not watch her empldyees' time il')at closely.. • , , , . 

II I '- I I I ""' # I I I 

(U,'/fOUOH ·:. \ uu~c~\outine ~s hig~,..--~~rlible/S,Oijl~times ~tie ate ~t her desk, 
sometimes she ate in-)re. cafeteria~·.someti~es ,¥fe w~n't ou~-for l~rich, and s~etirnes she picked 
up food for the office ·anet broug~t 'it back. ,Dn av~rage,I jwent pµt for lunch one time 
a week for about an ho'tir {)r less. I Mid not.sign oµf and back in: Qn her :timesheet 
when she went out for ltln,ch. ! '. •:, - · · •ssumec;i·ihad lwaS: $laying late at the 
end of the day to account'{or: the_ti~~.; one c~uld 90 that i~te~d:of signing ?LJt. 

II I , I 1, , # I I # I I I I 

II I ) # I 1,, I I # t I I I I : I 

(Uh'FOUO~ With respect ~cr·go\ng ?1Jt-'.for',!urtchJ ltold her empj~yees that they could 
go out for lunch if their,work.'ns·cawg,ht t1p-.'. She told them to account for t~eir tinie. Being 
given permission to, g·~ out fo_~ . .-lµnch ½ra.s, ~.ot:a "ticket to ride.'~ :It was just a(I appr~val to leave 
for lunch.! !d\d'not:~onitp'~ h~r ~mployees' exit ~11d entry tim~~; she er<-pected 
people to account for th~i'r time pf~J?e'rt~: ·. : : ; : : 

I ' , "' I: I I I I 

(Uh'FOUQ.)1 , ~•d nqt'~~~ift~lf,,~nstrucd , ' Ito take ~ ave or i¥ork late to 
make up the time spent outsiqe'the o~fice·.a,t \u'nch. Nor did ~h~ tell I lhat she did not 
have to take leave or work late to maR~.up't11~:time spent outsiEJe the offic~ at lunch; She never 
told! ~hat she did not need'\~ si'gil p ut when she ~nt out for l4~ch. She, simply told 
her to accounffor her time. She was alsb-,ney'er asked the quMiion, "Do I l1~ve to take leave?" 

., I 11 I I 

"',. .f I \1 I\ I I I II 1 11 I 

I ., \1 11 I 1 1 I 

(U/fFOUO~I-------· -).1i.d_ not know wii'~f · jwa~:under the impression that she had 
been given permission to take an pour for hi~~~ wjthout maki:Qg up the tim~ I ~ever 
said or implied that. I I ''Cmd_erstan\!~.: tlte concept o{ having to w~k 8 hours." 

,. ., ., .. ., \ I I ' ' 
,. ,.. ., \ I I \ \ 

·-:,.' \ ' 
(b) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 ) 
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(U/i'FOU01 The office maintains a calendar for annual leave, sick leave, training, and travel. 
Employees generally do not include business meetings outside of the building on the office 
calendar.6 

(U/,'POU01 I~ I , I was assi ned to ther7for two to three 
months. Although she }Vas detailed fu ll-tim to the she di~lk of her work at her 
own desk. She periodically had to go to th o articipate in meetings, turn in 
assignments, and ob~i1 guidi°ce and directiory. · · old her dlat these meetings were 
conduct · ne of .the buildings. I ·. ·. !did:not know how oftenl I had 
to o to ecause sh¢ was not personally invo l~ed. Stie would not be able to verify any of 

.__ _____ . -....m:.-.oint!llents but was under the iqi ~ssicin ~hau ~ ldid not h~ve to go 
to the ffjce very often. .~call~d' 'Making training for the ... .. . ' ,, 

I ( ' 1\ I I 
(U/f ,_.;.· - •::..i,;.· _ _,.------.....i---, ve;,t~e churse otthe year. I 
supported h. at1d' dj~ not beUeveJ ·: ; I'. I was ~.busing it . ._ ____ _. 
did net keep trat:k o nd there was no',consl$tent patte:IT} to the times. : : 
I .' J~oro~times ti~ • calendar', but more frequently 
just .told ~~r ,she oodl~nOl,'verify the dates or durations of the 

1 
, . , , , : , , , :..... , .... -· .... , .. ':. .. "' . . . . 

0

(b) (3 ) P . L . 86- 36 , . . 
ib) ( 6 ) : (l)t,1=~.~'0~I: I , ; • ,_ ' , , .. ', • •• 

,, , •, • ,, • ' '.-,'rJ..._ ________ ,... 

~G1r.fb{-!01 ~·•:(Ap~il 201'4,I · ·, --~~~;':~~Jet., ._I ____ : ______ _. 
I" ,·:• I Wl;ls'ln!erviewed telepffopically ary·9:,Prt>'vid_eci't~~-f\"Sltp'wiqg inf~rmation. : , 
II,,, t.., ,,: .. _____ .... _ _;:- .... ,' ~I 1 1 I '.I I I 1 I 

:,: ~;., .. ~-~- ow,d' i.'illij , ,: , lwhe~:;h~-~~ ;.;ired 't· .. ,.--: ---, 
,:·. '•: .. ~· She ave . · · assignmerlt-5, to coi1,plete:ai't1er,d~s.k:in : She:coulci ,hot work 

:·:.:.. office.at because she CQuld not)og on td.tll((i~ systems. I · : I said 
~:•.'.ithat .. · · ·aijl_eJo 9m ror iepuple-,ot.,h~l\rs tp,:be briefeq ~n~;'receive 
J~ _h~-~sfqag.: : · · · · · · s.o_retained:e_m_aHs that s1,(bstanpate·th~.~ate;qfthis meeting.; 

r-;;;;;f ···· ~U~JFOuo,1 i~ad. ~~ :r~~~lte~~~~\;ran./?t~~i ~;et.i~g~·::~-0;, ~id she hav~~j~y 
~ information that she met· wid-r l lort.~.S.or"26._July . .j' ' . . 4,, ;: I did drop: qff 

completed materials _when she finished tile ta~~(i~~--cRA:~:h~i: ~~~t#ss day. She~I~i'kely 
returned those materials on I August 2013. 

7 
.: • • • - : :·:•~:~:-.;;.iJi ;• 

(U/i'YOUO~ ... ______ • - - - - - - - / - - - - - - - - · - · · - - · - · · · I ( b ) ( 3) - P . L . 8 6-3 6 

.. ., -,. ,.,. -... ----
, r ... ,::::.::~; 

6 (U//fOUO• On 5 March 2~~4J .. ,-_ -.. - .-.-.,. ...... 1was given a copy of the OIG's comparison chart 
(Appendix B) a_n.d.asked t6 review it and provide any mitigating information. On 20 March 2013, 
I )Provided information con~~frning meetings on two dates in November 2012. However, the 
meetings did not pertain to any of the discrepant hours. 
7 (U j) '!"OU-') The OJG credited I ~ hours for the 23 July 13 meeting and the return of 
materials on 1 August 13. 
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...... ..... :-;> .... ' .. . :· ..... ............ .. 

(U//~) On 3 ~prr110J4;1 C jfechnical Direct~r, ... r-------. 
I , , · :-:·!was interviewed telephonically and provide'd t~e following 
information. , · , •, · ·. , . 

, , 

.,.U.;....//.;..F.;.O..;U,.,r;O~-""·-· _· _ _.worked withl 1When she was assigned to thef I 

.__ _____ c;d:.:.::id not keep records of his interacti'o11s with j j He recollected that she 

, , 

visite but could not confirm any dates. He·e~timated that he had one or two meetings 
with_. ___ ..._lastir.ig no-more than30 !Q ~).1!1!111.M~-! _·: ]: 

(U) Analysis and Conclusions .,,t 
,,,., 11 I 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

(U//~) The NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 366, §2-l(~j~tbh\bits employe~s from "knowingly 
making or presenting a false or fraudulent stateme~o'r claim.'.' NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 366, 
§2-2(8); prohibits "deliberate misrepresentation,s,:(aisifjc~tiorts, or omiss\x:>n of material facts in 
any Agency document." 18 U.S.C. §287 and,l~_1J.S.C. § I OOf. punish by;fi~e and imprisonment 
those who knowingly make false statemen~s·?~-claim~·. The la~ defines ':kcyowingly" as acting . 
with knowledge of the falsity, acting witb'r.eckless d,isnigard of whether ihe:statement is true, or 
making a conscious effort to avoid leam·ini the truth. ;fhe preponderance of the evidence shows 
that the timesheets submitted byj ' jwe~e false and tliad ; lknew they were 
false. · · · 

,' ,' I I 

(U//~) Between 9 AuglfSt 20 J-2 and 9 Aug'ust 'i,o 13,I lrouti~ely submitted false 
and inaccurate timesheets: · As reflected in AppendJx B, in 145 of the 198 days under analysis, or 
73% of the timeJ lelaimed more,time on her timesheet than she :was within access 
control. Analysis of her tim~sheets and acqess ccrntrol records shows that she claimed she 
arrived at work earlier an~.departed work later t!Jan she actually did. I lalso claimed 
personal lunch time as w,ork time. In total, she claimed 65 hours that she did not work, proving 
that the timesheets were false. . ' 

(U//POUO) j ldenies knof,ingly ~aking a false claim; she attributes the 
discrepancies between access contro,t and her;'timesheets to errors and misunderstandings. She 
stated that she thought she had been' keeping' accurate time. Although she claimed to fill out her 
timesheets daily, she also admittef that she;sometimes estimated the time that she came through 
the gate, sometimes filled out hei;·timeshe~ts in advance, and intentionally ceased indicating on 
her timesheet when she departed'for lunch' and when she returned. All three of these actions 
demonstrate a reckless disregaro to whet~er her statements (timesheets) were true. Furthermore, 
by taking these actionsJ jals9 violated NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 360, §2-7 (a), 
which requires employees to ensure that all information relevant to their time and attendance is 
recorded accurately and NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 360, § l-3(a), which requires employees to 
maintain timesheets on a daily basis. ,: 

8 (U/ /~) The OIG credited .,l ____ ~_75 hours for other meetings at NBP. 
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(U/ffOUO~ Further evidence that the d!~crepancies were not due to er. :ors and misunderstandings 
was the pattern of the supposed "errqr~." ;The data showed that! : : ·, tlaimed more time 
on her timesheet than she was within ·acc~ss control 145 times. Mean'wliile, there were zero 
occasions in which she claime<t .fe~s· time :On her timesheet than she wa&. w~thin access control. 
The number of "errors" in ht,r 'favor were: so much higher than those not, in·Jier favor, that it is 
reasonable to conclude thsit'she·did it deltberately. This pattern reflects an intentional effort to 

receivepayforhours~pt'~o}'ked. : ! :, \J (bl ( 3 ) _ P . L . 86-36 

(U/~l+OUO~ .ltlaims that she:had supervisory approval to 9ou~t h~hr-long non-
working lunches as wo,k time. She furt~er stated that if) , I had ,told h~r that she had 
to make up the time,.she would not have;taken an hour for lunch. Hpwev.e.r, NSNPMM, Chapter 
362, §2-19(a), cle~rly stated that the "regular authorized meal period is,3'0 minutes, This period 
is uncompensated-time during which employees are not in a duty sta~w·s .... "~ j ~hould 
have been acquainted with the PMM be(;ause she had a previous tinte and attendance 
investigation .s~bstantiated against her i~ 2009. In the former inv,es;igation, 'she also contended 
that her supervisor had approved her to rake an hour for lunch l>ut ~as advis~d by the 
investigaJor that supervisors could not a,uthorize this - a fact that stte acknowfedged and 
understood during the 2009 interview. Furthermore.I ltestified tftat she never told 

j jit was permissible to take an hour lunch without making up the time. As a 17-year 
employee of the NSA, the OIG does n~ find it credible that11,. ___ __,jwas ·~gnorant of the fact 
that she was not authorized to count lunch time as work time. For these reasons, we conclude 

' . 
that she knowingly submitted false claims. 

(U/,'FOUO~ In light of the above, we find that the preponderance of the evidenc6 supports the 
conclusion that, during the period 9 A4gust 2012 through 9 August 2013,j j 
knowingly submitted false and inaccu~te timesheets, for a total shortfall to the Government of 
65 hours (approximately $2,300). Her: actions violated NSA/CSS Personnel Management 
Manual (PMM), Chapter 360, § I-3(a); §2-7 (a); NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 362, §2-l 9(a); and 
NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 366, §2-1(~) and ~-2(8). Additionally, we concluded that by a 
preponderance of the evidenceJ lso violated criminal statutes 18 U.S.C. §1001 and 
18 u.s.c. §287. 

9 (U //~! JO, This section of the PMM was in effect during the time period of this investigation. On 1 
December 2013, it was replaced with new guidance that employees on flexible work schedules are not 
required to take a lunch break. 
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IV. (U) RESPONSE TO TENTATIVE CONCLUSION 

(U/,'FOUO• On 16 July 2014, I I responded to the tentative conclusions reached in 
the investigation. In her response,! I denied knowingly falsifying her timesheets 
and reiterated that her supervisor told :her !hat she could take hour lunches. 

(U//FOUO• As I I provided; no new information that would impact the OIG 
analysis, the tentative conch.i~ion became final. 

(U//FOUO,t _____ .,.tespons_e is 'jncluded at Appendix D. 
,. ,. ,. " I I 

' " ........ " -~---------
(b) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6 ) 
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V. (U) CONCLUSION 

(U/,'FOUO~ The preponderance of the evidence supports the conclusion that, during the period 
9 August 2012 through 9 August 2013,! !knowingly submitted false and inaccurate 
timesheets, for a total shortfall to the Govern~nt of 65 hours. Her actions violated NSNCSS 
Personnel Management Manual (PMM), Chapt~r 360, §l -3(a), §2-7 (a); NSA/CSS PMM, 
Chapter 362, §2-l 9(a); and NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 366, §2-l(K) and §2-2(8). Additionally, 
I Jalso violated criminal statutes 18 q.s.c. §1001 and 18 U.S.C. §287. 

(b ) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b ) ( 6) 
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VI. (U) DISTRIBUTION OF RES UL TS 

(U//FOUO) A copy or summary of this report of investigation will be provided to: 

l. MIER for information and any appropriate action. 

2. OGC, Administrative Law & Ethics, D23, for information, and; 

3. Q234, Special Actions, for information and any appropriate action. 

Concurred by: 

I (b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 1 
, I 

Investigator 

Assistant Inspector Ueneral 
for 

Investigations 

UN CLASS I FIED»'fl'tffl. "1"/1.lCtAL 118£ &1l-L 1' 
14 



Doc ID: 6606013

Release: 2018-02 
NSA:  01831

l 
l 
I 
1 
l 

UNCLASS/FIED//l<OR OFFJCJAL OSl! 01'f:l 
IV-14-0009 

APPENDIX A 

(U) Applicable Authorities 
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(U) NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 360 - Time and Attendance 

Section 1-3 - (U) Policy 

All NSA/CSS civilian personnel receive compensation based on federal law. The 
Comptroller General of the United States detennines the procedures that govern the 
administration oftimesheets for civilian employees. To ensure full compliance with these 
procedures, the Agency has established the following policies: 

a. Timesheets are maintained on a daily basis; ... 
e. Timecard fraud is a federal crime and must be reported to the Inspector General. 

Section 2-7 - (U) Employee Responsibilities: 

(a) Ensure that all infonnation relevant to their time and attendance is recorded 
accurately. 

(b) Sign in and out daily on the timesheet. 

(U) NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 362-Hours of Duty 

Section 2-19 - (U) Meal Periods 

a. (U) The regular authorized meal period is 30 minutes. This period is uncompensated 
time during which employees are not in a duty status and are free to engage in 

personal activities. Meal periods are generally scheduled in the middle of the duty 

day. Shifts of 8 hours or more may not be established without allowance for a 
scheduled meal period unless a "meal-in-place" is authorized as described in 

paragraph 2-19.g. below. 
b. (U) With supervisory approval employees may occasionally work their normal duty 

day or longer, and skip the required meal period. In these cases, the "No Meal" box 

should be checked on the timesheet. 

(U) NSA/CSS PMM, Chapter 366-Personal Conduct 

Section 2.1 - (U) Work Environment: 

Employees will not engage in any conduct that creates a hostile work environment and/or 
interferes with an individual's work performance. 

K. False Statements - Employees will not knowingly make or present a false or 
fraudulent statement or claim; enter into an agreement or conspiracy to defraud the 
Government by obtaining or aiding in the payment or allowance of a false or fraudulent 
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claim; or, knowingly and willfully falsify or conceal a material fact by a trick, scheme, or 
device ..... 

Section 2.2 - (U) Personnel and Security Standards: 

Employees granted access to classified information and Sensitive Compartmented 
Information must be stable; trustworthy; reliable; of excellent character, judgment and 
discretion; and of unquestioned loyalty to the United States. Any conduct, including off-duty 
conduct that brings into question these character traits may be cause for appropriate security 
action and in some cases administrative action. The following illustrations are provided as 
examples and are not inclusive: 

B. Deliberate misrepresentations, falsifications, or omission of material facts in any 
Agency document. .... 

(U) 18 U.S.C. §1001 -Statements or Entries Generally 

(a) Except as provided in this section, whoever, in any matter within the jurisdiction of the 
executive ... of the Government of the United States, knowingly and willfully-

( 1) falsifies, conceals, or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device a material fact; 
(2) makes any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation; or 
(3) makes or uses any false writing or document knowing the same to contain any 

materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or entry ; shall be fined under this 
title, imprisoned not more than 5 years or ... both. 

(U) 18 U.S.C. §287 - False, Fictitious or Fraudulent Claims 

Whoever makes or presents to any person or officer in the civil, military, or naval service of 
the United States, or to any department or agency thereof, any claim upon or against the 
United States, or any department or agency thereof, knowing such claim to be false, 
fictitious, or fraudulent, shall be imprisoned not more than five years and shall be subject to a 
fine in the amount provided in this title. 
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(U) Comparison 0~1. _____ ... !Timesheets and Access Control Records 
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NSAW 

Date DOW Time 

---
8/9112 Thu 3:44:58 

9:02:42 

9:06:03 
10:38:24 
11:58:46 
14:57:36 

8/10112 Fri 3:47:45 
11:18:58 

8120112 Mon 5:22:20 
10:53:45 
11:50:16 
14:07:18 

8121/12 Tue 5:34:02 
11:03:34 --· 
12:10:06 
14:48:25 

8122/12 Wed 5:38:07 
10:55:45 

11:53:51 
14:20:29 

8/23/12 Thu 5:40:13 
5:57:28 
5:58:45 
14:14:23 

8/24/12 Fri 5:14:40 
14:51 :16 

8/27/12 Mon 7:16:34 --- --·- f--•-·· 
11~ 
11:58:40 
14:27:30 

8128/12 Tue 5:45:47 
10:59:43 
11:42:12 
14:15:07 

8129/12 Wed 5:44:08 
11:02:44 
12:04:04 

14:36:55 

8/30/12 Thu 5:52:28 

. 
I 
I 
• 

location 

(b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b ) ( 6 ) 

I 
I Access Total 

I Gaps Total GAP(s) 

---· 

0:03 

1:20 
11:12:38 1:20:22 

7:31:13 

0:56 
8:44:58 

.. 
1:06 

9:14:23 1:06:32 

0:58 
8:42:22 

0:01 
8:34:10 

9:36:36 

0:55 
7:10:56 

0:42 
8:29:20 

1:01 
8:52:47 1:01:20 

. . . 

(Y) 
No lunch 

Oaimed 

y 

I (b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86 - 36 

Net Hours Oisaepant Net Discrepant 
Time Claimed Hours ADJ Hours Notes 

- .. - -·---~----·-· - - -- -- - ,. 

9:22:16 11:15 1.75 -0.50 1.25 .5 credit for lunch 

7:31:13 8:15 0.50 0.50 

8:14:58 8:30 0.25 0.25 

. - ··- -·- -------
7:37:51 9:00 1.25 -0.50 0.75 .5 credit for lunch 

8:12:22 8:30 0.25 0.25 

8:04:10 8:15 o.oo 0.00 

9:06:36 9:30 0.25 0.25 

- -- - --··· ----- ---·-·· --

6:40:56 7:15 0.50 0.50 

7:59:20 8:15 0.25 0.25 

7:21:27 9:00 1.50 -0.50 1.00 .5 credit for lunch 
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. 
I 

NSAW I 

Date DOW nme Location 

10:48:03 ---
11:49:50 
14:44:11 

8131112 Fri 5:07:13 
10:53:40 

914112 Tue 6:02:28 
12:26:27 

915112 Wed 5:21:43 
11:00:23 
11:56:13 
13:27:47 

9nl12 Fri 6:14:11 
10:53:43 
11:43:08 
12:35:14 

9/11112 Tue 5:07:40 
14:37:28 

9112/12 Wed 5:09:42 
12:56:40 

9113/12 Thu 6:24:37 
11:03:28 
11:51 :56 
13:37:15 

9114112 Fri 6:38:06 
10:42:10 
11:53:28 

- -- i-. 
-- ___1_3:42:~ _ 

13:56:47 

9/17/12 Mon 4:23:53 
10:57:35 
11:43:38 
15:29:15 

9/18/12 Tue 7:29:19 
10:39:19 
10:56:51 

9/19/12 Wed 5:58:01 

7:31:25 
7:41:58 
8:46:07 

(b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b ) ( 6 ) 

A(cess Total 

Gaps Total GAP(sl 

- -- ·---
1:01 

8:51:43 1:01:47 

5:46:27 

6:23:59 

0:55 
8:06:04 

0:49 
6:21:03 

9:29:48 

7:46:58 

0:48 
7:12:38 

1:11 

------ -. 
0:14 7:18:41 1:11:18 

0:46 
11:05:22 

0:17 3 :27:32 

0:10 

. 

(Y) 
No lunch Net 
Claimed Time 

. - - I--- -
7:19:56 

y 5:46:27 

y 6:23:59 

7:36:04 

.. -- --· --·-
5:51:03 

8:59:48 

y 7:46:58 

6:42:38 

---
5:37:23 

10:35:22 

y 3:27:32 

(b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86 - 36 

Hours Discrepant Net Discrepant 

Claimed Hours ADJ Hours Notes 

... ---· , .. - -- - -· · ··--· ·- --· - -· 
8:45 1.25 -0.50 0.75 .5 credit for lunch 

6:00 0.00 0.00 

6:45 0.25 0.25 

8:00 0.25 0.25 

6:00 
----- ··-1-

0.00 0,00 

9:30 0.50 0.50 

8:15 0.25 0.25 

7:00 0.25 0.25 

C -•-- --- ·· -- --·- .. ... 
8:00 2.25 -2.25 0.00 Access Control Error 

10:45 0.00 0.00 

5:30 2.00 -2.00 0.00 Access Control Error 

2 
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I 
NSAVVI 

Date DOW lime 
8 :56:37 -· - ---
8 :56:46-

8:56:55 
14 :49:31 

9/20/12 Thu 6 :06:12 
14:52:45 

9121/12 Fri 6:20:45 
10:54:55 
11:44:21 
15:01:05 

9124/1 2 Mon 7:19:18 
11:02:06 
11:58:11 
14:58:21 

-·· -------9/25/12 Tue 5:57:13 
14:59:29 

9/26/12 Wed 6:26:18 
11:08:15 
12:12:33 
15:38:51 

9/27/12 Thu 6:20:31 
10:52:08 
11:48:58 
14:33:52 

1013112 Wed 6 :41:37 
10:48:39 
11 :29:13 
11:29:20 

~ --· 
15:04:36 

10/4/12 Thu 6:14:15 
10:55:10 
11:27:59 
15:05:13 

10/5/12 Fri 5:43:13 
10:54:41 
11:46:47 
14:28:52 

10/11/12 Thu 6:42:33 
11 :01:01 
11:50:58 

• -•--•i--.lJ-~\o,I _......_._...._..._:...,, ... ' _..... .... -,,., •. ,,..~ • ......... .:ii.. ... ..,~.--~••"'" ·••-·• 

. . 
I 
I 

,_ ... ft 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) (6) 

I 
I Access Total 
I Gaps Total GAP(s) 

0:10 ·-· ··- -·· -·-- ···--

8:51:30 

8:46:33 

0 :49 
8:40:20 

0 :56 
7:39:03 

- ---- ·-- -·· --
9:02:16 

1:04 
9:U:33 1:04:18 

0:56 
8:13:21 

0:40 

-- -- --
8:22:59 

0:32 
8:50:58 

0:52 
8:45:39 

• 0:49 

(Y) 

No lunch 
Oalmed 

- -

- -

-- -

(b) (3) - P .L. 86-36 

Net Hours 
Time Claimed 

-- · -- -
8:21:30 9:00 

8:16:33 8:45 

8:10:20 8:15 

7:09:03 7:45 

- -- -
8:32:16 8:45 

7:38:15 9:00 

7:43:21 8:00 

-- --· 7:52:59 8:15 

8:20:58 8:45 

8:15:39 8:30 

Discre!Nlnt Net Discre!Nll'lt 
Hours ADJ Hours Notes 

··-- -- - - - - ·- -- .. .. .. 

0.50 0.50 

0.2s 0.25 

0.00 o.oo 

0.50 o.so 

·--· -· -· ·- -·- - - - -- -- . ·- -
0.00 o.oo 

1.25 -0.50 0.75 .5 credit for lunch 

0.25 0.25 

-- -·· -- - - -- - - -· · -· 0.25 0.25 

0.25 0.25 

0.00 0.00 

3 
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I 
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I 

Date DOW Time Location 

--- ~ 1~ 21 ~ 

10/12/12 Fri 5:28:25 

10:55:07 
11:46:46 

12:12:38 

12:26:35 

13:41:55 
16:06:17 

10/15112 Mon 2:45:16 
10:51:30 

11 :51 :12 
15:04:56 

10116112 Tue 5:15:17 

15:05:21 

10/17112 Wed 6:47:36 
10:02:10 

11 :22:10 
14:58:21 

10/18112 Thu 5:48:39 

9:32:16 

9:33:16 

9:59:20 

10:16:59 
11:06:31 

11:55:53 

14:53:35 

10/19112 Fri 3:54:23 

9 :06:37 

-- -
10/22112 Mon 6 :57:37 

10:59:40 

11:51:51 

14:56:2! 

10/23112 Tue 5:58:30 
11:05:3, 

11 :52:0: 
14:58:2! 

10/24112 Wed 4 :22:06 

15:04:4 

10125112 Thu 5:53:00 
11:02:5 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

Access Total 

Gaps Total GAP(s) 

8:38:41 
-

0:51 

0:13 

10:39:52 

0:59 
12:19:40 0:59:42 

9:50:04 

--

1:20 
8:10:45 1:20:00 

0:01 

0:17 

0:49 
9:04:56 

5:14:14 

--

0:52 
7:58:51 

0:46 
8:59:59 

10:42:37 

. 
. 

(Y) 

No lunch 
Claimed 

y 

y 

y 

, 
, 

(b) (3 ) - P . L . 8 6-36 

Net 
Time 

8:08:41 

10:09:52 

10:49:58 

9:50:04 

6:20:45 

9:04:56 

5:14:14 

--

7:28:51 

8:29:59 

10:U:37 

, 
, 

, 

Hours Discrepa nt Net Discrepant 

Claimed Hours ADJ Hours Notes 

8:30 0.25 0.25 
- -

10:30 0.25 0.25 

12:15 1.25 -0.50 0.75 .5 credit for lunch 

10:00 o.oo 0.00 

--

8:00 1.50 -1.50 0.00 1.5 credit for meeting at L . . 
. . . . . 

. . . 
9:15 o.oo o.oo . 

5:30 0.25 0.25. . 
-- , 

. 
7:45 0.25 

, 
0.25 

, 
, 

8:45 , 0.25 0.25 

, 

10:30 0.25 0.25 

4 
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-
NSAW 

Date DOW Time Location 

11 :57:51 
--·---- ' · ·-

14:58:57 

10/26112 Fri 5:16:17 
11:05:24 

10/31/12 Wed 11:51:12 
11:59:51 
15:05:46 

11/1/12 Thu 2:07:43 
12:35:45 
15:07:39 

11/2/12 Fri 2:45:08 
7:31:39 
7:31:57 

l----- . -.___ 7:32:06 ·----
11:05:44 
12:11 :33 
12:57:27 

1117/12 Wed 5:29:14 
9:38:28 

10:53:08 
11:46:25 
15:02:22 

11/8/12 Thu 5:28:41 
8:24:57 
10:49:10 
10:53:30 
11:42:56 
15:03:03 

--- ---,___ _ _ 
11/9/12 Fri 3:56:00 

7:55:23 
8:09:18 
8:17:42 
10:46:58 

11:06:18 
11:07:47 
11:10:38 
12:10:35 
15:05:54 

11/14/12 Wed 6:22:06 
10:50:39 
12:02:53 
15:05:53 

(b ) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6) 

AclCess Total 

Gaps Total GAP(s) 

(YI 
No lunch Net Hours 
Oalmed Time Claimed 

0:54 
>-- - - - ~ - - ,-. -~ ·-- --- •·-

9:05:57 8:35:57 9:00 

5:49:07 y 5:49:07 6:15 

3:14:34 y 3:14:34 3:30 

12:59:56 12:29:56 13:00 

--- ···--· -· '--· --- - ---· --- - -
1:05 

10:12:1.9 1:05:49 8:36:30 10:00 

0:53 
9:33:08 9:03:08 9:30 

0:49 
9:34:22 9:04:22 9:30 

Discrepant Net Discrepant 

Hours ADJ Hours Notes 

.. ··-- --o.:is-· - ----·-- -----· .. 
0.25 

0.25 0.25 

0.25 0.25 

o.so 0.50 

'-· -- · ·-·-· ··----- ··---· --·- ---- -- ----

1.25 -0.50 0.75 .5 credit for lunch 

0.25 0.25 

0 .25 0.25 

· -- --- - ·-· - --· - ~ ·--~-- -"- --- . --- - --- -----· --· . --------

0:08 

0:19 

0:59 
,. 11:09:54 O:S9:57 9:39:57 11:00 1.25 -0.50 0.7S .5 credit for lunch 

. 
1:12 

h 8:43:47 1:12:14 7:01:33 8:45 1.50 -0.50 1.00 .5 credit for lunch . 
(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 5 
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N$AW 

Date DOW Time 

··------· 5~6:11-· 11/15112 Thu 

10:51:53 
11:41:58 

14:26:29 

17:11:46 

11116/12 Fri 5:08:57 

8:17:55 

11:04:53 

12:08:23 

15:14:05 

11/19112 Mon 6:39:41 
10:19:25 

11:27:30 
12:24:19 

15:22:23 ----

11120/12 Tue 5:47:07 
7:23:27 

8:48:11 

9:32:09 

9:58:30 
10:51:36 

11:32:43 

14:08:16 
15:06:58 

11121112 Wed 5:48:26 

10:10 :45 
11:39:28 

11126/12 Mon 8:58:39 
14:42:18 --- -·----·- -
15:07:33 

11127112 Tue 9:15:58 

11:15:17 
12:22:45 

13:59:25 

11128112 Wed 6:57:01 

15:09:06 

11129112 Thu 8:58:21 

9:50:17 
14:35:41 

11130/12 Fri 8:57:56 

l ocation 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b ) ( 6) 

Access Total 
Gaps Total GAP(s) 

1------

0:50 

11:55:35 

1:03 

10:05:08 1:03:30 

0:56 

8:42:42 - - -· 

0:26 

0:41 

9:19:51 

5:51:02 

--- -· . . ~---·-
6:08:54 

1:07 

4:43:27 1:07:28 

8:12:05 

5:37:20 

. . 

(Y) 
No lunch 
Claimed 

-

y 

-------
y 

y 

y 

y 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

Net Hours Discrepant Net Discrepant 
Time Claimed Hours ADJ Hours Notes 

.. 

11:25:35 11:45 0.25 0.25 

8:31:38 9:45 1.00 -0.50 0.50 .5 credit for lunch 

8:12:42 8:30 0.25 0.25 - - -- - -

8:49:51 10:00 1.00 1.00 

5:51:02 6:00 0.00 0.00 

.. - -- ---- .. -· . 6:08:54 6:30 0.25 0.25 

3:35:59 5:15 1.50 -1.00 0.50 1 credit travel time 

8:12:05 8:30 0.25 0.25 

5:37:20 6:00 0.25 0.25 

6 
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I 
NSA\1 

I 

Date DOW lime 
9:43:01 -- ,__._ ~---

11:54:24 
15:08:22 

12/3112 Mon 6:16:44 
9:36:28 
9 :47:45 
10:20:27 
10:31:35 
15:07:01 

12/4/12 Tue 6 :06:08 
7:39:10 

11:05:46 
11:09:33 
11:36:27 
14:54:45 

--- - - -12/5/12 We<J 5:42:59 
8:08:28 
11:21:13 
12:39:42 
13:00:44 

12/6/12 Thu 5:54:40 
8 :16:00 
8:29:01 
10:49:10 

10:53:15 
11:42:06 
11:44:54 
14:58:30 

12/7/12 Fri 5:47:49 
7 :25:45 -- -10:58:02 

11:48:19 
15:06:12 

12/8/12 Sal 8:57:30 
16:06:38 

12/11/12 Tue 5:20:59 
12:58:50 
15:00:10 

12/12/12 We<J 5:55:34 
10:33:55 

10:48:16 
11:58:24 

- ---.-_-_-_-_.,,_ ... _ ... _-_ ... _-_ ... _·--·_ .. _._ . _ _,._,-_._-_ .......... __ .~ ... ----------...... ~~- -~---... - .. -------------"' .......... _________ ~ ·~--·'""' ... __ • ....,,e,..~ 

. . 
I 
I 

Location 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) (6) 

Accass Total 
Gaps foql GAP(s) 

···-- -- -· - -·--
6:10:26 

0:11 

0:11 

8:50:17 

0:03 

8:48:37 

·-- --· - --

1:18 

(Y} 
No lunch 
Oalmed 

--
y 

y 

y 

---

7:17:45 1:18:29 y 

0:13 

0:48 

9:03:50 

-- - -- -- -- ·-
0:50 

9:18:23 

7:09:08 y 

9:39:11 y 

. 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86 - 36 

Net 
Time 

---· -
6:10:26 

8:50:17 

8:48:37 

-· 

5:59:16 

8:33:50 

--

8:48:23 

7:09:08 

9:39:11 

Hours Discrepant Net Discrepant 
Claimed Hours ADJ Hours Notes 

f-- -- ----·- - - - · ---- -I-• ·--·--· - --
6:15 0.00 0.00 

9:00 0.00 0.00 

9:15 0.25 0.25 

>-- - -- >-· -· - - ·-· ---- --- - -· --

8:00 2.00 2.00 

9:00 0.25 0.25 

- ---· --· - - - - - ·- - - ·- - - -

9:00 0.00 0.00 

7:30 0.25 0.25 

10:00 0.25 0.25 

7 
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I 
NSAW I 

I 

Date DOW Time Location 

13:31:05 

14:00:11 

12/13112 Thu 7:42:51 
11:10:00 

11 :33:52 

12/14/12 Fri 6:05:25 

7:16:59 

9:29:25 

11:02:51 
11:43:47 

13:25:25 
14:10:14 

15:02:05 

12/15112 Sat 6:28:57 

11:57:28 
.. --

12/17/12 Mon 6:12:17 
11 :23:11 

11:34:21 

12:13:03 

13:16:56 

15:09:25 

15:10:45 

12/18/12 Tue 5:01:30 

10:25:13 

11:17:57 

12:45:58 
13:01:17 

15:05:25 

12/19112 Wed 5:13:14 
7:38:38 

10:48:18 

10:55:23 
11:35:22 

14:43:50 
15:06:43 

12120/12 Thu 4:55:12 
6:18:39 
10:51:13 

12:03:07 

14:05:00 
15:05:03 

12/21/12 Fri 4:07:20 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

Access TOUII 

Gaps Total GAP(s) 

1:32 -· 
8:04:37 1:32:41 

3:51:01 

0:40 

8:56:40 

5:28:31 
·--

0:11 

8:58:28 

10:03:55 

- --- -

0:39 

9:53:29 

1:11 

10:09:51 1:11:54 

. . . 

(Y) 

No lunch 

Calmed 

-

y 

y 

y 

. -

(b) ( 3 ) - P . L . 86-36 

Net Hours Discrepant Net Dlscrei,ant 

Tlme Claimed Hours ADJ Hours Notes 

6:01:56 8:00 1.75 -0.50 1.25 .S credit for lunch 

3:51:01 4:00 0.00 0.00 

8:26:40 9:00 0.50 o.so 

5:28:31 5:45 0.25 0.25 
·- . 

8:58:28 9:15 0.25 0.25 

9:33:55 10:00 0.25 0.25 

- -- -- -

9:23:29 9:45 0.25 0.25 

8:27:57 10:00 1.50 -0.50 1.00 .5 credit for lunch 

8 
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NSAW 

Date DOW Time 
8:01:14 - - ·· ·-·-- - 9:06:18-

9:36:12 
11:14:21 
11:17:37 

1/3/13 Thu 6:00:33 
17:01 :3-4 

1/4/13 Fri 8:54:43 

14:28:33 
14:33:22 
15:03:46 

1m13 Mon 8:40:47 
15:07:29 

1/8/13 Tue 5:55:32 - --·· 
17:49:18 

1/9/13 Wed 6:09:17 
6:09:21 
14:59,24 

1/10/13 Thu 6:17:24 
14:52:14 
15:04:03 

1/11/13 Fri 5:29:17 
6:54:19 
10:10:54 
14:49:11 

1/14113 Mon 6:52:41 
14:59:17 - .. ·--· f-------- --

1/15/13 Tue 5:55:13 
10:50:36 
13:46:48 
14:59:28 

1/16/13 Wed 6:41:19 
11:06:06 
12:07:29 
14:56:27 
15:04:59 

1117/13 Thu 5:16:35 
7:09:30 

14:59:25 

. 
I 
I 
I 

location 

(b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b ) ( 6 ) 

I 
I Aaess Total 
I Gaps Total GAl'(s) 

>------- .. 

7:10:17 

11:01:0 1 

0:04 
6:09:03 

6:26:42 

(Y) 
No lunch 
Claimed 

u--•• 

y 

y 

y 

---·--
U:si46 

. -·----· 
8:50:07 

8:46:39 

9:19:54 

8:06:36 ----- -

9:04:15 

1:01 

8:23:40 1:01:23 

. . . . I (b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86 - 36 

Net Hours Discrepant Net Discrepant 
Time Claimed Hours ADJ Hours Notes 

- -- ,----·· - - --------- -- ··-- ··- ·- ·- -· 

7:10:17 7:30 0.25 0.25 

10:31:01 10:45 0.00 0.00 

6:09:03 6:30 0.25 0.25 

6:26:42 6:45 0.25 0.25 

·-- -· .. - -· ·---11:23:46 11:45 0.25 0.25 

8:20:07 8:45 0.25 0.25 

8:16:39 8:30 o.oo 0.00 

8:49:54 9:00 0.00 0.00 

7:36:36 8:00 0.25 .. 0.25 __ • 
r--· - -------·- ·--·--- .. 

8:34:15 8:45 0.00 0.00 

6:52:17 8:15 1.25 -0.SO 0.75 .s credit for lunch 

9 
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-
I I 

NSA~ I 
I 

Date DOW Time Location 

··-··-·-· -·--- 14:59:30 
'-- --- .. 

1/18/13. Fri 5:06:17 

8:47:21 
13:33:12 

13:33:16 

14:58:16 

1/22/13 Tue 6:19:08 

7:46:43 

8:15:45 

1/23/13 Wed 5:12:11 
10:12:39 

11:08:43 

13:03:08 

1/25113 Fri 4:53:11 .... 
9:41 :12 

10:30:43 
13:02:28 

1130113 Wed 5:52:47 

10:34:06 

15:05:46 

1131113 Thu 5:08:53 

11:05:49 

12:17:04 
14:35:55 

14:57:28 

19 :49:35 

2/1113 Fri 5:42:27 

6:50:12 
. - -- - --

15:11:29 
16:38:23 
18:16:36 

2/4/13 Mon 7:10:51 

11:48:45 

15:11 :44 

2/5/13 Tue 6:09:17 

14:18:00 

15:06:28 

2/6113 Wed 6 :18:00 

8:46:24 
9:50:58 

(b ) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6) 

Access Total 

Gaps Total GAP(s) 
9:42:55 

. -··-· --·-· ·-· -- ·-

9:51:59 

1:56:37 

7:50:57 

.. . . 

8:09:17 

9:12:59 

1 :11 

0:21 
14:40:42 1:11:15 

. ---
___ ,, 

--·- - - ··---

1:26 
12:34:09 1:26:54 

8:00:53 

8:57:11 

' . 

(Y) 
No lunch Net 

Calmed Time 
9:12:55 - ·---

9:21:59 

y 1:56:37 

y 7:50:57 

-

y 8:09:17 

8:42:59 

y 13:29:27 

- ·-

y 11:07:15 

y 8:00:53 

8:27:11 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

Hours Discrepant Net Discrepant 

Claimed Hours ADJ Hours Notes 

9:45 0.50 0.50 
· -- ---- - -- - -··•-· ·-·. -- - - - ····---- · · - -

9:30 0.00 0.00 

1 credit for early departure 

3:00 1 .00 -1.00 0.00 with supervisory approval 

8:1S 0.25 0.25 

··- - .. -

8:30 0.25 0.25 

9:00 0.2S 0.2S 

15:15 1.75 -1.00 0.75 1 credit travel time 

- - .. ------- . .. ~ -- . -

12:00 0.75 0.75 

8:15 0.00 0.00 

8:45 0.2S 0.25 
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Doc ID: 6606013

Release: 2018-02 
NSA:  01845

. . 
I 

NSAW I 

Date DOW Time , ...-... ft 

15:01:53 - - - --

2/7/13 Thu 9:24:30 
15:02:50 

2/8/13 Fri 5:49:28 
15:05:15 

2/11/13 Mon 6:32:16 
14:55:51 

2/12/13 Tue 4:45:01 
11 :06:10 
11 :06:11 
12:13:50 
12:26:45 

2/13/13 Wed 4:38:33 ---- ---8:16:33 
10:12:01 
12:31:40 
12:59:39 

2/14/13 Thu 7 :16:55 
7 :49:24 
11:10:49 
11:57:16 
15:01:33 

2/15113 Fri 4:53:11 
9:09:42 
9:15:44 
13:58:00 
15:04:42 

-·- - ---2/25113 Mon 9:25:30 
11 :32:06 
12:37:17 
13:50:43 
15:07:08 

2/26113 Tue 6:11:29 
12:26:16 

2127113 Wed 5:39:22 
8:40:21 
10:51:21 
10:56:12 
11 :52:48 
15:04:17 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) (6) 

I 
I Access Total 
I Gaps Total GAP(s) 

8:43:53 - --· ,- · - -
5:38:20 

9:15:47 

8:23:35 

1:07 
7:41:44 1:07:39 

f--- --- --- --

8:21:06 

0:46 

7:44:38 

0:06 

10:11:31 

(Y) 
No lunch Net Hours 
Claimed Time Claimed 

8:13:53 8 :30 --- .... ---

y 5:38:20 6:00 

8:45:47 9:00 

7:53:35 8:15 

6:04:05 9:30 

--- I- ·--···-

V 8:21:06 8:45 

7:14:38 7:45 

9:41:31 10:15 

·--- -- -· -- -- --- ·- -

1:05 

5:41:38 1:05:11 4:06:27 5:30 

6:14:47 5:44:47 8:00 

0:56 . 9:24:55 8:54:55 9:15 

(b) (3) - P . L. 86-36 

Discrepant Net Discrepant 
Hours ADJ Hours Notes 
0.25_ ~ •• 0 .2~ - -- ----· ·-- ---

0.25 0.25 

0.00 0.00 

0.25 0.25 

.5 aedit for lundl 
3.25 •2.50 0.75 2 credi'I i ncluding travel) 

--- - -- -· - - ' .. -- -- -

I 
(b) ( 6) 

I 
0.25 0.25 I I 

. 
' 0.50 0.50 . 
' 

' 

' 0.50 0.50 

·- -- - ·- - -- ·--· --
' - -- -
' 

1.25 -0.50 0.75 .5 cr~dit for lunch . 
2.25 -1.SO 0.75 1.5 aeditl l indudlng travel) 

0.25 0.25 

11 
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Release: 2018-02 
NSA:  01846

. 
I I 

NSAWJ I 

Date DOW Time Location 

2128/13 -,:~t 6 :04:03 

7:24:48 

11:05:43 
12:11:15 

14:12:52 

15:04:36 

311113 Fri 5:39:46 

6:-48:23 

9 :27:12 

9:40:30 

9 :47:45 

9:-48:53 
10:56:22 

12:22:59 
13:58:20 

14:00:28 

14:53:56 

3/4/13 Mon 13:59:56 

315113 Tue 5:27:57 

13:25:47 

14:05:41 

14:43:51 

317/13 Thu 5:59:20 

6:55:00 

7:33:42 

9:25:59 

9:55:29 
13:11:42 

15:00:18 

- · 
318/13 Fri 4 :31:43 

8 :12:27 

11:15:36 
11:59:16 

15:03:50 

3112113 Tue 5:29:52 
13:14:42 

14:14:59 
15:06:48 

3113113 Wed 5:28:51 

10:40:12 
11 :15:24 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

Access Total 

Gaps Total GAP(sl 

--- - - - -- -

1:05 

9:00:33 1:05:32 

0 :13 

0:01 

1:26 

0:02 ... 

9:14:10 1:26:37 

9:15:54 

0:38 

0:29 

9:00:58 

. .,. --·· ... ___ ···- .. 

0:43 
10:32:07 

. 9:36:56 

. 5:48:33 

(YI 
No lunch 

Claimed 

-- -

. 

y 

y 

- ·-

I (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

Net Hours Discrepant Net Discrepant 

Tlnw Claimed Hours ADJ Hours Notes 

- .. - - . 

7:25:01 9:00 1.50 -0.50 1.00 .5 credit for lunch 

-- ---
7:17:33 9:15 1.75 -0.50 1.2S .S credit for lunch 

8:30 0.00 Access control error 

9:15:54 9:30 0.00 0.00 

8:30:58 8:4S 0.00 0.00 

- ... - . ·- ·- -

10:02:07 10:15 0.00 0.00 

9:06:56 9:15 0.00 0.00 

5:18:33 5:45 0.25 0.25 

12 
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Release: 2018-02 
NSA:  01847

. . 
I 

NSAW I 
• 

Date DOW llme Location 
3/15/13 Fri 6:08:33 -- -~6:46:38 . 

10:49:21 

10:53:29 

11 :52:52 

15:12:14 

3/18/13 Mon 6:07:32 
11:04:31 

3/19/13 Tue 4:36:45 

6:52:04 
7:00:27 

7:28:09 

7:39:11 

14:56:42 

3/20/13 Wed 6:09:33 .,__ __ _ ,._... t----·•-
15:02:54 

3/21/13 Thu 6:02:13 
11:03:45 

11:08:44 
11:14:35 

12:25:07 

12:45:55 

13:39:26 

3/22/13 Fn 5:08:18 

9:36:52 

3/27/13 Wed 6:20:42 

12:08:56 

4/2/13 Tue 6 :11:17 ----.--• - --
12:06:22 

13:15:52 
13:24:52 

15:07:30 

4/3/13 Wed 5:02:33 
12:44:21 

15:01:35 

4/5/13 Fn 6:01:36 

14:53:43 

4/8/1 3 Mon 7 :45:09 

10:34:06 

12:03:21 

(b ) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6) 

I 

I Access Total 
I Gaps Total GAP(s) 

--- . -- ·· - ----- ·-

0:59 

9:03:41 

4:56:59 

0:08 

0:11 

10:19:57 

- - -·- ---·--•- ·-·-8:53:21 

1:10 

7:37:13 1:10:32 

4 :28:34 

5:48:14 

- --- - i------ - ---
1:09 

8:56:13 1:09:30 

9:59:02 

8:52:07 

. . . 

(Y) 
No lunch 
Calmed 

,___ 

y 

y 

---

y 

y 

--

I (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

Net Hours Discrepant Net Dlscreoant 
llme Claimed Hours ADJ Hours Notes 

--· ·--- 1---- .. J-·· ·- - ·-·--· --- -- --

9:03:41 9:15 0.00 0.00 

4 :56:59 5:15 0.25 0.25 

9:49:57 10:30 0.50 0.50 

--- -- -- ·--- - - - ~ ·-- · - ··-·· --- -- ·-·-8:23:21 8:45 0.25 0.25 

.5 credit for lunch 
5:56:41 8:45 2.75 -2.00 0.75 1.5 credt l induding travel) 

4:28:34 4:45 0.25 0.25 

5:48:14 6:30 0.50 0.50 I (b) ( 6 ) I 
I I 

--· -~ ·• -- ---- -- -· . - ·- ·-·-· · -- --- -· ···-- ·----- ... -~ 

7:16:43 8:45 1.25 -0.50 0.75 .5 credit for lunch 

9:29:02 9:45 0.25 0.25 

8:22:07 9:00 0.50 0.50 

13 



Doc ID: 6606013

Release: 2018-02 
NSA:  01848

NSAW 

Date DOW Time 

12:07:16 _,_ 
1'4:59:00 

4/9/13 Tue 5:'49:42 

11:27:57 
11:34:11 

12:27:42 

13:29:31 

4/10/13 Wed 6:24:01 

10:50:12 
10:55:00 

11:58:32 

15:0'4:17 

4/11/13 Thu 6:10:08 

7 :28:44 
7 :30:14 .. 
8 :45:29 
11 :06:18 
12:17:31 

12:39:01 

14:13:20 

4/12/13 Fr1 5 :41:46 

8 :45:39 
9:20:49 

9:45:54 

11:09:45 

13:0'4:47 
13:07:10 

4/15113 Mon 6:51 :15 
10:59:17 

4116/13 Tue 

10:59:38 
15:04:45 

5:59:00 
9:05:00 
14:56:33 

4117/13 Wed 5:23:00 

12:41:25 

4/18/13 Thu 5:59:02 

6:39:29 

11:12:27 
12:25:25 

13:31:27 

13:33:15 

I 
I 

Location 

(b) ( 3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

Gaps 
0:03 

0:53 

Access 
Total 

7:13:51 

7:39:49 

Total 

GAP(s) 

(Y) 

No lunch Net Hours Discrepant 

Calmed Time Claimed Hours 

- · -- - -
Y 7:13:51 7:30 0.25 

7:09:49 9:00 1.75 

Net Discrepant I 
ADJ Hours Notes 

0.25 

· l .SO 0.25 1.5 credil l including travel) 

- - - - -+----+---+----+- --+-----+-- - --+---+-- - ---t-- --11 (b) ( 6 ) lt--- --i 
I I 

1:03 
8:40:16 1:03:32 7:06:44 8 :30 1.25 -0.50 0.75 .5 credit for lunch 

0:01 

1:11 

8:03:12 1:11:13 6:21:59 7:45 1.25 -0.so 0.75 .5 credit for lunch 

7:25:24 y 7:25:24 8:00 0.50 0.50 

0:00 
8:13:30 Y 8 :13:30 9:00 0.75 -0.50 0.25 loaded office supplies prior to work 

8:57:33 y 8:57:33 9:30 0.50 0.50 

7:18:25 y 7:18:25 7:30 0.00 0.00 

1:12 

l •• 
0:01 

I (b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
14 



Doc ID: 6606013

Release: 2018-02 
NSA:  01849

. . 
I 

NSAW I 
• 

Date DOW Time Location 

- -··· - 14:59:06 ·- - ·----

4122/13 Mon 6:39:27 

15:00:39 

4/23/13 Tue 6:31 :53 

11:40:01 

12:45:42 

15:44:04 
17:25:28 

4/24/13 Wed 6:28:40 
13:41:32 

15:07:39 

4125/13 Thu 6:10:45 

10:15:32 
17:10:46 ·- - ·- ----

4126/13 Fri 4 :48:24 
8:37:16 
10:07:48 

12:24:01 

13:18:35 

4129113 Mon 7:20:07 

11 :51 :12 

12:38:51 
17:50:54 

17:53:47 

4/30113 Tue 6:19:24 
17:38:22 

5/2/13 Thu 6:06:45 --- ----- ·--- -- -
8:08:40 
15:28:16 

17:02:37 

513113 Fri 5:48:52 

15:02:56 
16:04:48 

5/6/13 Mon 7:15:35 
14:10:33 

15:45:00 

17:31:01 

517/13 Tue 5:57:36 
7:19:25 

(b ) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6) 

Actess Total 
Gaps Total GAP(s) 

9:00:04 1:12:58 ·-- ·--

8:21:12 

1:05 

10:53:35 1:05:41 

8:38:59 

11:00:01 

(Y) 
No lunch 
Claimed 

-~ . . 

y 

y 

Net Hours Discrepant 
Time Claimed Hours 

7:17:06 11:30 4.00 -- ·--·· 

8:21:12 8:45 0.25 

9:17:54 10:30 1.00 

8:38:59 8:45 0.00 

1--· -···-- • • ·-- ·----· t--
10:30:01 _ !0:45_ 0.09_ --~ · · - --

8:30:11 y 8:30:11 8:45 0.00 

0:47 

10:33:40 10:03:40 10:30 0.25 

11:18:58 10:48:58 11:00 o.oo 

--- --· ···- -- -- r-- - - ---- ·-,-. --

10:55:52 10:25:52 11:00 0.50 

10:15:56 9:45:56 10:00 0.00 

10:15:26 9:45:26 10:00 0.00 

. 

I (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

Net Discrepant 
ADJ Hours Notes 
-0.50 3.50 __:5 credi! _ _for lu_nc'!._ I-· -~ --- . ·•- .. ··- . . -

0 .25 

-0.50 0.50 .5 credit for lunch 

0.00 

0.00 ·--· .. --- -· -· _, ... ·------ -· -·-

0.00 

0.25 

0.00 

-· -- --·· -- --- -- - - --- -··- -- -

0.50 

0.00 

o.oo 
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Release: 2018-02 
NSA:  01850

NSAV\ 

Date DOW Time Location 

12:29:21 .. •·-
15:51:33 
17:37:06 

518113 Wed 6:11:02 
7:57:24 
8 :52:44 

17:34:42 

519/13 Thu 5:40:32 

10:39:1 1 

5/10/13 Fr1 4 :58:39 
10:12:42 

10:53:35 

11:53:44 
16:33:02 

5/14/13 Tue 6:13:34 
10:49:12 

11:36:04 
17:48:44 

5115113 Wed 4:24:12 

10:45:17 

5116113 Thu 6:14:27 
11:53:28 

16:27:53 

5/17/13 Fri 5:51:39 
9:40:00 

12:38:04 
13:46:49 

14:25:06 ,-
16:48:38 

5121/13 Tue 7:13:19 
9:04:02 
11:58:46 

15:08:37 

5122/13 Wed 6:05:32 
18:28:23 

5123/13 Thu 3:46:58 
7:24:52 
7:24:54 
7:32:58 
10:58:25 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6) 

Acces5 Total 

Gaps Total GAP(sl 

- - ··· 

11:39:30 

11:23:40 

4:58:39 

1:00 
11:34:23 1:00:09 

-

0:46 
11:35:10 

6:21:05 

10:13:26 

1:06 

--
10:56:59 . 1:08:45 

2:54 
7:55:18 2:54:44 

12:22:51 

' 
' 7:11:27 . 

(Yl 
No lunch 

Oaimed 

y 

y 

-

y 

y 

I (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

Net Hours Discrepant Net Discrepant 

nme Claimed Hours ADJ Hours Notes 

··- .. .. 

11:09:30 11:30 0.2S 0.25 

10:53:40 11:15 0.25 0.25 

4:58:39 S:15 0.25 0.25 

10:04:14 11:15 1.00 -0.50 0.50 .S credit for lunch 

- . - - - . -

11:05:10 11:15 0.00 0.00 

6:21:05 6:45 0.25 0.25 

9:43:26 10:1S 0.50 0.50 

-- ---
9:18:14 10:30 1.00 -0.50 0.50 .S credit for lunch 

5:00:34 8:15 3.00 -2.50 0.50 2.5 erect llncluding travel) 

·--i . 
11:52:51 12:00 0.00 o.oo (b) ( 6) I 

I I 

7:11:27 7:30 0.25 0.25 
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Doc ID: 6606013

Release: 2018-02 
NSA:  01851

. . 
NSAW 

Date DOW Time Location 

·--~ ---
5/24113 Fri 4:08:40 

10:00:28 

5/28/13 Tue 6:16:34 
18:44:39 

5/29/13 Wed 4:33:37 
16:42:40 

5/30/13 Thu 5:05:10 
12:33:05 

5/31/13 Fri 5:00:00 
11:53:19 
13:03:18 
14:11 :56 

----· ---
6/3/13 Mon 6:33:56 

15:36:38 

6/4/13 Tue 5:34:05 
10:47:47 
10:51 :54 
12:03:31 
15:39:52 

6/5/13 Wed 5:27:17 
15:48:45 

6/6/13 Thu 5:29:22 
16:20:24 

6ni13 Fri 5:36:29 

-- . -- I----- ·· 
12:41:19 ·---13:55:13 
15:36:42 

6/10/13 Mon 6 :23:05 
16:06:39 

6/11/13 Tue 5:08:59 
13:38:55 

6/12/13 Wed 5:30:20 
12:30:03 
12:35:45 
13:42:31 

6/13/13 Thu 5:48:41 

(b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b ) ( 6 ) 

Access Total 
Gaps Total GAP(s) 

---· ... ·-

5:51:48 

12:28:05 

12:09:03 

7:27:55 

1:09 
9:11:56 1:09:59 

- ----· -·-·· - . . 

9:02:42 

1 :11 

10:05:47 1:11:37 

10:21:28 

10:51:02 

·-·- .. 
1:13 

10:00:13 1:13:54 

9:43:34 

8:29:56 

0:05 
8:12:11 

. . 
' . 

(Y) 
No lunch 
Claimed 

--

y 

----

(b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86 - 36 

Net Houis Discn,pant Net Discrepant 
Time Claimed HOUIS ADJ Hours Notes 

- -- - ----.,__ ___ , __ 
--·-·- ~- -····· -·- --- - --·----------· 

5:51:48 6:00 0.00 0.00 

11:58:05 12:15 0.25 0 .25 

11:39:03 12:00 0.25 0.25 

6:57:55 9:00 2.00 -1.50 0.50 1.5 cted;j ( including travel) 

' 

7:31:57 9:00 1.25 -1.25 0.00 Picked url lnaterials 

·--,__ .. - I- -· - -- ' ~ --- . ·-·- ,·-- -- - ---- - --·-
8:32:42 8:45 0 .00 0.00 

i I (b ) (6 ) 
I I 

8:24:10 9:45 1.25 -0.50 0.75 .5 credit for lunch 

9:51:28 10:00 o.oo 0.00 

10:21:02 10:30 0.00 0.00 

··- --- . .. 1---· - --- --- --- -- ---- -- -- -

8:16:19 9:45 1.25 -0.50 0.75 .5 credit for lunch 

9:13:34 9:30 0.25 0.25 

7:59:56 8:15 0.25 0.25 

7:42:11 7:45 0.00 0.00 

17 



Doc ID: 6606013

Release: 2018-02 
NSA:  01852

NSAW 

Date DOW Time 

10:42:46 
- - -- -- ---· 

6/19/13 Wed 7:34:33 
15:45:40 

6120/13 Thu 6:07:35 
15:46:20 

6127/13 Thu 5:40:28 
14:13:42 

6128/13 Fri 5:44:42 
11:04:53 
11:47:43 
14:20:01 

7/2/13 Tue 6:23:01 
14:26:30 ... -· 

7/3113 Wed 8:03:32 
13:55:55 

718/13 Mon 6:26:20 
14:23:24 

7/9/13 Tue 6:10:06 
14:25:33 

7/10113 Wed 4:54:52 
13:57:48 

7/11/13 Thu 6:24:29 
14:25:48 

7/12/13 Fri 5:05:35 
. ·-· -

14:33:1i 

7/15/13 Mon 5:51:04 
10:36:()( 
11:27:4! 
14:08:1! 

7/16/13 Tue 5:17:26 
14:29:2! 

7/17/13 Wed 4:05:26 
13:32:0 

7118/13 Thu 4:23:50 

10:47:31 

I 
I . 

Location 

(b ) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6) 

Access Total 

Gaps Total GAP(s) 
4:54:05 

---- -·· - ·· --· 

8:11:07 

9:38:45 

8:33:14 

0:42 
8:35:19 

8:03:29 

5:52:23 

7:57:04 

8:15:27 

9:02:56 

8:01:19 

... -··· · ·-· 
9:27:43 

0:51 
8:17:15 

9 :12:03 

I 

9:26:37 

(Y) 
No lunch 

Claimed 
y 

- - · ---

y 

- .. 

y 

I (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

Net Hours Discrepant Net Discrepant 

Time Claimed Hours ADJ Hours Notes 

4:54:05 5:15 0.25 0.25 
-- ----

7:41:07 8:00 0.25 0.25 

9:08:45 9:00 0.00 0.00 

8:03:14 8:30 0.25 0.25 

8:05:19 8:30 0.25 0.25 

7:33:29 8:00 0.25 0.25 .. -· ·• - . 

5:52:23 6:00 0.00 0.00 

7:27:04 8:00 0.50 0.50 

7:45:27 8:00 0.00 0 .00 

8:32:56 9:00 0 .25 0.25 

7:31:19 8:00 0.25 0.25 

. . ----- ·- .. - .. • ----
.. . -

8:57:43 9:15 0.25 0 .25 

7:47:15 8:00 0.00 0.00 

8:42:03 9 :15 0.50 0.50 

9:26:37 9:45 0.25 0 .25 

18 



Doc ID: 6606013

Release: 2018-02 
NSA:  01853

. 
I 

NSAW I 
I 

Date DOW Time I.OQtion 

- ----- i-- 12:00:22 
14 :32:09 

7/19/13 Fri 4:55:15 
9:22:59 
9:52:05 
9:56:32 
11:33:08 
11 :37:34 
13:16:01 
14:25:07 

7/22/13 Mon 6:51:04 
14:30:28 

7/23113 Tue 5:29:26 

8:11 :19 

,__ _,_ 9:54:26 
14:29:04 

7/24/13 Wed 5:23:22 
14:57:26 

7/25/13 Thu 5:34:00 
10:46:17 
12:26:05 
16:14:08 

7/26/13 Fri 5:33:43 
10:59:31 
11:59:50 
13:53:55 

7/31/13 Wed 6:39:43 
14:31:03 --· 

8/1/13 Thu 8:37:34 
15:33:51 

8/2/13 Fri 5:39:14 
14:33:38 

8/5/13 Mon 6:20:38 
14 :34:34 

8/6/13 Tue 6:12:48 
11:23:37 
11:50:30 
14:30:48 

(b ) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6) 

Access Total 
Gaps Tolal GAP(•) 
1:12 

10:08:19 1:12:52 

0:29 

1:38 
9:29:52 1:38:27 

7:39:24 

1:43 
8:59:38 1:43:07 

9:34:04 

1:39 
10:40:08 1:39:48 

1:00 
8:20:12 1:00:19 

------·-· 7:51:20 - ---

6 :56:17 

8:54:24 

8:13:56 

. . . 0:26 
8:18:00 

(Y) 
No lunch 
aaimed 

1----· -- ·-

y 

···-
y 

y 

y 

y 

Net Hour,; 
Time Claimed 

8:25:27 - 10:00 --

7:51:25 10:00 

7:09:24 7:45 

7:16:31 . 9;30-

9:34:04 10:00 

8:30:20 10:45 

6:49:53 8:15 

7:51:20 8:15 -· . -

6:56:17 7:15 

8:24:24 8:45 

7:43:56 8:00 

, 

. , 
, 

7:48:00 -~:oo' 
, . . . 
, 

.. 1 _<_b_) _c_3_) _-_ P_._1_._s_6_-_3_6_(;-:: .. 

. 

DI.sere pant 

Hours 

----·----
1.50 

2.00 

o.so 

-··--·-· 2.00 

0.25 

2.00 

1.25 

0.25 

0.25 

0.25 . 
. 

. 0.25, • . . , , 

. . . 
• 0.00 

Net Dlsctepant 
ADJ Hours Notes 

----- -- i------- ----------·- ---··· .. 
-0.SO 1.00 .5 credit for lunch 

-1.75 0.25 1. 75 credit for shun le delay 

0.50 

----·---- ·-·-- - ---
·1.75 0.25 meeting 

---,-----

. 
0.25 . 

-
-1.75 0.25 . meeting atl I 

~ . 
. . . 

-1.00 0.25 . 
meetinga\l I . .-. . . . 

0.25 , . . 
---- - -- ---,-- f------· ·- ·-··" . ·--. ---. . . . . --0.25 ,0.00 . . dropped off materials al • . . --. . . . . . . . . , 0.25 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. 0.2:;,' . . . . . . . . 

0.00 

19 
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(b ) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6) 

I I 
NSAV\t I 

Access Total 

Date DOW Time =-··-- Gaps Total GAP(s) 

8nt13 Wed 5:48:30 ---· .. ·-. -· -- .. .. --
14:21 :20 8:32:50 

8/8/13 Thu 5:14:39 
12:59:08 
13:02:13 0:03 

14:28:06 9 :13:27 

8/9/13 Fri 6:05:26 
12:05:59 6:00:33 

Total Discreoant Hours 
. 

Total Number of days in analysis 
' 

Number oftimes claimed more hours on timesheet than within AC 

Number of times claimed same number of hours on timesheet as wiUlin AC I . . I . . . I • . ---· --
Number oftimes claimed fewer hours on timesheet than within AC 

(Y) 
No lunch Net Hours 
Claimed nme Claimed 

~-·- - - - ----- -
8 :02:50 8:30 

8:43:27 9 :15 

y 6:00:33 7:00 

--- -- --

·1 (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

Disaepant Net Discrepant 
Hours ADJ Hours Notes 

-·· - --- ... - - -- - · -
0.25 0.25 

0.50 -0.50 0.00 dropped of11 lt,aterials 

0.75 0.75 . 
I I 

65 I (b) (6) I 
I I 

198 

145 

53 
-

0 

20 



Doc ID: 6606013

Release: 2018-02 
NSA:  01855

UNCLASS/FIEDl/ffHt: 8'PFl"CiA"L tf:J~ l>Hf.: 1 
IV-14-0009 

APPENDIXC 

(U) Excerpt from Tape Transcription of Ca~e No. IV-08-0080 

UNCLASSIFIED/~ O•,J•J&l<JJ,fl, ElSE O,tll,J' 



Doc ID: 6606013

Release: 2018-02 
NSA:  01856

CJNCLASS I FI ED,' /FOR OFfIGIAL ij§C 9el!3Y 

(b) ( 3 ) - P . L . 86 - 36 

NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY 
OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL 

TAPE TRANSCRIPTION 

Case No. IV-08 - 0080 

Interview of: 

I 
-------- 1 __ _ 

Conducted b y : 

1 9 FEBRUARY 2009 

(b l ( 3 ) - P . L . 8 6-36 
(b l ( 6 ) 

This is a PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT . Furt her dissemination 
of t h i s report outside of t h e Of fice of Inspector 
General, NSA, is PROHIBITED without the approval of the 
Seni o r I nspector General for I nvest i gations . 
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(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 1 

~ P R O C E E D I N G S 
i.\ .. 
I • • 

AIG I r ·:·.; ·.I. Good morning . It is 0855 on the 

I • • 

'morning of 19 Fetbruar-y -~.009 . This i s Assistant 
• I • . ,. 
~nspector Gener~l I · · • J speaking today in my 

I, 

o'tfice with I --""'":',,----------.-----' ,. 
who, I 

believe, is a GG~9, 
' ,, -----------~--------' 

I, 

Is that dorrect? 
,', (b) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
•'• 

----..-: -----~ • . .::C.e s •.. ... . ........... ; _ < b_l_<_6_) ______ __. 

AIG ._I _..,;_:· _ ___. Okay, . very go~d·_.:::brn, and, LJ 
10 before we went d~ tape here , yo~-~~~ and signed our 

•' ,' 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

advisement formihat we give·~o p~ople that we . , , , 
,' 
•' 

interview. Do yqu have_.ar=iy q~·stions on that at this 

point? ,' 
•' 
' . ,. 
•' 

, 

No. 

AIGI ___ ~_.,}··· Okay . Good . And , you are aware 

' . 
' . 

that this conver~ation is being tape-recorded? 
•, 

_____ _,~ Yes . 

AIG I Okay . At this point will you 

please raise your right hand? Do you swear that the 

information you are about to provide in thi s inquiry is 

21 the truth , the whole truth, and nothing but the truth , 

22 so help you God? 

UNCLASSIFIED/ hO!\ on TCH,h U913 OHT5¥ 
2 
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(b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 UNCLASSIFIED// FC;R 6FF1Cf/!tL tJ~I!: ora;r 

1 

2 

(b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 

::I l (b ) ( 6 ) ... --------t .. .Xe$-· .... ----------

~ AI G _1 _ ___.~ Okay. Alright. We tal ked about 

3 this bef~re, and when I emailed you and everything, but 

4 um, basically, the IG received al l egations that you 

5 engaged ~n timecard fraud by intentionally c laiming 

6 more tim~ worked on your timecards than you were 

7 actually :present for duty. So , that's what this is al l 

8 about, oJ<.:ay? 

' 9 Um, ~e, what we looked at - and I know this is a 

10 little ol~ and I ' ll explain why it took so long - But, 

11 um, we loGked at 31 May 07 through 29 May 08. Okay? 

12 That's ju~t about a one-year period . And that was 

13 because, when we did an initial review - that you spoke 

14 with your ~upervisor about and went through and 

15 mitigated,: as we call it, or tried to get the hours 

16 down, or e~plain the discrepancies Those first three 

17 months were 62 hours total after all the corrections 

18 and mitiga~ions were done, including your time at, um, 

19 .._ _____________ _.! etc . Okay? And, because it was 

20 sti l l a high number, we then extended it then for an 

21 entire year. So, that's what, that ' s our standard 

Personnel Privileged Information 
UNCLASSIFIED// fOR OffIGIAls UGB OfijLY 

3 



Doc ID: 6606013

Release: 2018-02 
NSA:  01859

f 
J 
1 
I 
1 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

UNCLASSIFIED/ / f6~ 6ffICV,h USE @mw 

operat i ng procedure on that . 
(b ) ( 3) - P. L . 86-36 

l 
Um, for the other nine months , um, we~came up, 

before corrections that I found , uh, 367.7t hours . 

wi t h the corrections that , that I made, th~t then 

Now, 

lowered down to 355, 355 hours. So, the to~al number of 

hours that, that we ' re missing here for th~: year is 

' 417 . Al right? That's a significant amount ~t hours . 

And, I guess I wanted to start with :r. know that 

you ' ve, you and your supervisor, and ~! _________ !of 

our office , our Invest igative Tech , did a ~ot of back 

' and forth on this. And, one of the things shat you 

provided was a letter . Um, it ' s not dated, :but it was 

to the IG, trying to explai n some of the aosences and 

discrepancies and all. And, in that letter~ And, I 

just wanted to make sure you understand how: we, we do 

all this , so that's why I'm goi ng over thi s: - But, um, 

in this letter, you mentioned that ~I----------~ 

allowed you all to take an hour for lunch, even though 

you knew it was onl y supposed to be a half an hour. 

You ' re probably aware that she doesn ' t have the 

authority to do that . Okay? Nobody has the authority 

Personnel Privileged Information 
UNCLASSIFIED/) E OR OE E ICH'l'.L USE OHfsY 
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1 for, for, um, federal government, we're only given a 

2 hal f hour . And, what we need to do then if we ' re going 

3 to take more than that is we sign out on the timesheet . 

4 You know? Say you worked 7:30 'til 11:30, and then and 

5 sign out, mark no lunch, and then come back in when you 

6 actually come in - If it's 1 :30 or whatever and put 

7 down your ending time. 
(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) (6) 

(b) (3) - p . L:. 86- 36 1 .. _ ... . _ .. 1 __ A_;r-.,...-,---.....11= .. ·r. i-iasn·,·~--.aw~·re of that. 

• .J.SJ .... __ .... I: Oh?. 

10 ··-I ~ My new boss has made me aware of 

11 that. 

12 AIG _! ___ 1 Okay. And, that 's fine. But , I 

13 wanted to , to tell you that we actually (inaudible) 

14 when we do these comparisons, we don ' t count any 

15 discrepancy, any missed time, that's less than an hour. 

16 So, i n other words, if you were gone for 59 minutes, we 

17 didn't count it against you, okay? So, that's very 

18 helpful. And, that pretty much takes care of that, 

19 alright? She wasn't authorized to grant that, but at 

20 the same time, we don't count it against people if 

21 they're missing outs ide of CONFIRM for 59 minutes or 

Personnel Privileged Information 
ONCLASS IFI ED// fGR GffICIAL USC OULI! 
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APPENDIXD 

(U)I ______ __.IResponse to the OIG Tentative Conclusions 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6) 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

FW: (U) Notification of •~tative Conclusion 
Thursday, July 24, 2014 8:18:.29 AM 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDlfFOf1 OFFICIAL USE Ot~L't' 

From 

(b) ( 3 ) 
(b) (6) 

P . L . 86-36 

(b) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 ~nt:""'==~~r.:""li-r-~r"T"!'~~P~M~-- _ .. __ .. ______ . I Cc: . , L-________ ....,. 

SubJect: RE: (U) Notification of Tentative Conclu~ioA · · · .. 

Classification: UNCl:A-SSIFIED/TFOR OFFICIAL USE O~~LY .. 

• ··· 
As I do not have an updated spreadsheet to show exactly what I was and was not given credit for, I 
can only assume that I was not given credit for times that should have been accounted for, to 
include helping/doing things for "the office", stopping to help other organizations with work 
related issues, and the lunch times that I was instructed from my supervisor numerous times, as 
well as the rest of my coworkers, "that we could take an hour lunch as long as it was not done 
every day". It was my understanding as well as office co-workers that a long lunch was okay as 
long as it wasn't done all the time. I do have email/ lych conversation with a coworker to validate 
this but feel I would be putting the coworkers in the jeopardy themselves. I recently found out that 
my supervisor has not been completely honest by telling you one thing and telling me that she has 
been stating to you what she quoted to myself and the entire office, "that we could take an hour 
lunch as long as it was not done every day" . I can only assume this is to cover herself so she does 
have repercussions from her statement/actions? With that said, I did not know I was doing 
anything wrong because I was foUowjng my supervisors jnstructjons. I did not take outside lunches 
everyday as instructed, most other days I worked through my lunch, whether at meetings or at my 
desk, and rarely claimed no lunch on my timesheet for those times. Everyone in my office has seen 
me working through lunches, it happened frequently, I am a dedicated worker. I have always been 
taught to do what your superior tells/asks of you and t hat they are always right, I now know from 
talking with you that I am nm. to follow what my supervisor instructs but to do what the Agency 
wide rules say instead. I no longer take a lunch at all since the agency has passed the AWSS 
without a lunch so this will improve that portion. To correct the small entry/exit gaps t hat I was 
not aware was happening, I have been arriving before my start time and leaving after my exit time 
to make sure I will no longer have those little time gaps anymore. I have been working more than 
what I am claiming on my timesheet so t hat this never happens again. I would rather work for free 
than to be accused of cheating the system. 

I did not knowingly falsify my timesheet. When my supervisor told me that you would be pulling 
my times for t he 3 months, I was in shock at first because I had been doing everything by the 
books and doing what I was told, I honestly thought everything was fine because I had been trying 
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my hardest, through all the work hustle and bustle, t o make sure I was being accounted for. I 

would ask coworkers that were present at the time, if there were days I was unsure of when I came 

in or left for that day. I always told/emailed my supervisor and co-workers, where and when I was 

going at all times, always used jsignout. I am a very responsible person and would n.e.m 

jeopardize my career by cheating the system. That is not my personality. I have two small kids and 

a husband with disabilities. I rely on my job, I need my job, I am grateful to have my job, and 

respect what t his Agency stands for. I would never do anything to change that. This job is all t 

know. I am sure you could ask anyone in this agency that has worked with me how hard I work to 

support t his agency. 

----:---:----:-~--~~~---~~:----~-----------' t see the 
tremendous change/difference. It is a HUGE'difference and can see how this side is more 

knowledgeable of Agency rules. O s Jl'.l<?re aY{are of Agency protocol/rules and instructs their 

employees correctly I ~OlJ ?~e only awa·r~''Of Ag_e[ICY protocol/rules if you are a supervisor or 

if your supervisor runs t heir office str.ict~ ·me- Age[lcy. r.lJj~s~ ~re-very !~rely instructed overl I 
so therefore they are not followed because employees don't knovia"l:rouf-tl=l~m •... 

Regards, 
. ··· , (b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 

__ . ___ . . . (b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b ) ( 6 ) 
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